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CORPORATE PBOFILE

Centilium Communicatiens, Ine. cembines technicel Innovetien and custemer commitmant
o melks broadbend communications=in business and et home—a practicel reelity. We
design and market eemmunications ehipsets fer Digitel Sulbseriloer Line (DSL) eentrel effies
end custemer premises eguipment and for carrder and enterprise-class Violes over Packest
MoP) geteways and switches.

W werk clessly with eur custemers througheut the develepment cycle, resulting In products
maet thelr needs. Centillium’s cemmitment te delivering systems with the highest pessiblie
velue meeans consistently providing and efficient performeance for broadbend communicgs
tens [n residential end business merksts. As the Internet and deta sommunicetions transierm
broediband netwerking, Centiiium will continuelly invent better ways for its custemers to taks
of mew business opperiunities.

Cantilifur’s histery of consistently dellvering Innevative selutions Is dus te eur employess’
in-depth expertiiss In communications systems, programmelole digital signal processers,
complex ransmission signel elgerthms and enalog and mixed-signal electronics. From the
beglnning, we have perinered with lsading meanufecturing and assemibly facllities to deliver
integrated clroults that push the limits of menufesturing technolegy. By leveraging these
perinersihips, Centillium fs alble to teke advantage ef the latest menulacturing processes
and melntaln the highest standards of quality.

FINANGIAL IBHLIBHNUS (unsvsited)

86 of ang for 1he yoars ended Dog 3¢ 2001 2000 1989
Net Revenues $159,507,900 $56.474.000 $3.744.300
Pro Forma Net Income (Less)” 7,499,000 (17.228,000) (15.645,800)
Pro Forma Net Inceme

{Less) Per Share® 0.20 (0.59) (0.72)
Net Inceme (Loss) (19.893,000) (45,998,000) (19,749,000)
Net Income (Less) Per Share (0.58) (2.00) (2.23)
Cash, Cash Equivelenis and

Shert-term Investments $190,853,000 $87.684.000 $28.313,000
Employess 336 273 114

“Bre forma net ineeme (less) eeiudes purenzese N-preeess reesereh and esvellopmant, rewring asfered steok campensaiion. eerain eiher
sicek eempanselion end ihe emorizeiien e acguistien rekeied mengibles. In aceiien, the 2007 pro florma REt NGEME EXElVEIES & NOR-FESUTING
ehergs for veniery ebsoisseanes and a AeR-reuwrng Shergs reiasd te & meusiion In fors sermpieisd in Qetedsr 2001. Pro forme net oS par
share 6ees Not censterr (e Mpee! of commen siesk SeuNElsR ant essumes the conversion 6ff eenvarisles prefemad stoek ID commen stesl.
This gre forme infermelion 1S Aek preperes In AsserEnee With generally eecepitd aseeunting BrnGipies.




DRI VING T HE REVOLUTION

Our DSL semiconduc-
tors for central office
and customer premises
applications enable
broadband networks
of the future

( Our VoP technology

Our intefligent Smart ; T . ; enables telecommu-
Line Card™ technology ; ' ‘ nications carriers to
speeds DSL jnstallation, ‘ ’ significantly Jower costs
reduces cost and — by utilizing their more

simplifies manufacturing Tl sl IR DS efficient data networks

for voice transmissions

QOur technology reduces
network congestion
and simplifies premjses
networking, paving

the way for next-
generation cormmuni-

cations applications

Centillium’s innovative technologies continue to create new possibilities for our customers. Qur DSL
technologies allow existing copper telephone lines to transmit and receive data up to 100 times faster than
today’s fastest dial-up products and our VoP technologies enable carriers to use their low cost data networks

to more efficiently deliver voice services.

As people increasingly rely on the Internet and broadband networks in their personal and professional
lives, demands for speed, quality and convenience will continue to grow. Growth in demand will mean new

broadband market cpportunities, and with our recognized skill in product development and attention to

customer needs, we are poised to identify and take advantage of these new opportunities as they arise.




Faraj Aalaei

Chief Executive Officer
and Co-Founder

TO O UR SHAREMNXOLDTERS

During 2001, Centilium enhanced its reputation as a worldwide leader in broadband commu-
nications by achieving a number of remarkable financial and technical accomplishments in

the face of an otherwise discouraging market for communications eguipment. We reaped the
benefits of our early investments in the DSL market in Japan, resulting in strong financial perform-
ance throughout the year. Furthermore, we continued to invest in geographic markets outside

of Japan, winning important DSL and Voice over Packet customers throughout the world.

Our revenues grew from $56 million in 2000 to a record $160 million. We achieved our first
quarter of profitability on a pro forma basis during the first quarter of 2001 and remained pro
forma profitable during all four quarters. We also increased our cash position from $88 million
at the end of 2000 to $111 milion at the end of 2001 without any significant financing activities.
But even with our financial success, we remained cognizant of the prevailing economic environ-
ment and completed a rigorous expense reduction effort in the fourth quarter, lowering operat-

ing expenses by 9% from the previous quarter without sacrificing any development programs.

Centillium also achieved significant technical breakthroughs during the year. We introduced
our newest Entropia™ VoP product, the industry's highest density, single-chip solution, which

processes voice signals for transmission over an ATM or IP data network. The transformer-

less technology of our new CopperConnect™ product reduces DSL line card layout complexity,




improves vields and lowers costs for equipment manufacturers. Our new Single Ended Line Probing tech-
nology can significantly lower DSL service provider operating costs by automating wire line performance

testing and accelerating installation time.

We believe that the foundation for future growth must be built today. To support that growth, we established
a new design center in Plano, Texas and increased investments in our design centers in Fremont, California;
Huntsville, Alabama; Vallauris, France; and Bangalore and Delhi, India. We expanded our operations, manufac-
turing and management information systems infrastructure. Additionally, we enhanced our VoP technology and

expertise by completing the acquisition of vEngines, Inc.

By combining our entrepreneurial vision and customer focus, we've been able to translate our financial stability
and technological innovation into market success. As equipment providers around the globe entered the next
information age, they turned to us for our unwavering focus on technical innovation and customer commitment.
Expansion of our DSL gecgraphic footprint included design wins in North America, Europe and Asia with our

new eight megabits per second (full rate) DSL products.

Currently, some of the most exciting communications eguipment opportunities are found in Asian markets,
where we have increased our presence by opening new offices in Japan and China and adding sales and
engineering support staff in Korea and Taiwan. We further entrenched ourselves in Japan's DSL chipset
market by strengthening our partnerships with Sumitomo Electric Industries and NEC, Japan'’s leading DSL

equipment manufacturers.

Our solid financial standing, innovative technologies, keen eye for identifying market opportunities and
attention to customer concerns allow us to anticipate and nimbly exploit each new market opportunity. By

drawing on our employees’ strong network systems expertise, applying novel ideas and inventing break-

through technologies, we will continue to rapidly deploy revolutionary products to market and reinforce our

L feam

Faraj Aalaei

Chief Executive Officer and Co-Founder

legacy of delivering technological firsts.
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001

or

L1 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO
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Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12{(g) of the Acl: Common Stock

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes O No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to ltem 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein,
and will not be contained, to the best of Registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated
by reference in Part lll of this Form 10-K, or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [

The aggregate market value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates of the Registrant, as of February 20, 2002, was
approximately $229,900,780 based upon the closing price for shares of the Registrant's Common Stock as reported
by the Nasdaq National Market. Shares of Commen Stock held by each executive officer, director and holder of 5%
or more of the outstanding Common Stock have been excluded in that such persons may be deemed to be affiliates.
This determination of affiliate status is not necessarily a conclusive determination for other purposes.

On February 20, 2002, approximately 34,635,875 shares of the Registrant's Common Stock, $0.001 par value, were
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DUSUNLED S

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This report contains forward-looking statements which include, but are not limited to, statements concerning projected
revenues, expenses, gress profit and income, the need for additional capital, market acceptance of our products, our ability
to consummate acquisitions and integrate their operations successfully, our ability to achieve further product integration, the
status of evolving technologies and their growth potential and our production capacity. These forward-looking statements
are based on our current expectations, estimates and projections about our industry, management's beliefs and certain

assumptions made by us. Words such as “anticipates,” “expects,” “intends,” "plans,” “believes,” “seeks,” "estimates,” “may,”
“will” and variations of these words or similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. In addition,
any statements that refer 10 expectations, projections or other characterizations of future events or circumstances, including
any underlying assumptions, are forward-looking statements. These statements are not guarantees of future performance
and are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict. Therefore, our actual results could
differ materially and adversely from those expressed in any forward-looking statements as a result of various factors. The
section entitled “Risk Factors” set forth in Part Il, ltem 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations,” of this report, and similar discussions in our other Securities and Exchange Commission (‘SEC”)
fiings, discuss some of the important risk factors that may affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.
You should carefully consider those risks, in addition to the other information in this report and in our other filings with the
SEC, before deciding to invest in our company or to maintain or increase your investment. We undertake no obligation to
ravise or update publicly any forward-looking statements for any reason.

PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Centilium is a leading provider of highly integrated silicon solutions that enable broadband communications. Using proprietary
technologies and advanced design methodalogies, Centilium designs, develops and supplies communications semiconductor
solutions for applications in the Digital Subscriber Line (DSL) and Voice over Packet (VoP) markets.

The increasing desire of consumers and businesses to obtain low-cost, high-bandwidth and always-on access to the
Internet and the continuing cost competitive pressures on voice services have created the need for new generations of
communications semiconductor solutions. Broadband transmission of digital information over existing infrastructures requires
highly integrated semiconductor solutions to perform critical systems functions such as complex signal processing and
converting digital data to and from analog signals. Broadband communications equipment requires substantially higher levels
of system performance, in terms of both speed and precision, than ¢an typically be addressed by traditional semiconductor
solutions developed for low-speed transmission applications. Moreover, solutions that are based on multiple discrete analog
and digital chips generally cannot achieve the cost-effectiveness, performance and reliability required by the broadband
communications markets. These requirements are best addressed by new generations of highly integrated semiconductor
devices that combine complex functions with high-performance circuitry that can be manufactured in high volumes using
cost-effective semiconductor technologies.

2001 Centillium Communications, Inc. 7




MARKETS

DIGITAL SUBSCRIBER LINE

Although the avallability and use of high bandwidth applications for the Internet has grown significantly in recent years,

low-speed, dial-up access for consumers and expensive T-1 lines for businesses remain the predominant methods for

reaching the Internet. Consumers are seeking low-cost, high-speed access to Internet content and other senvices that

require transmission of large amounts of data such as highly graphical Web sites, MP3 audio files and streaming multimedia
applications. Businesses have even greater requirements for high-speed access in arder to implement electronic commerce
strategies and to provide telecommuting employees with the same capabilities they would experience at the office.

As more consumers and businesses have begun to rely on the Internet and communications networks, the demand for
access 1o these networks has accelerated. As a result, the number of devices and access lines leading into these networks
has undergone dramatic growth. In addition, the demand for access is increasing as more and more corporate telecommuters,
small businesses and self-employed individuals regularly access the Internet and other communications networks. Many
users are demanding the same access speeds from their home offices that they experience at corporate locations.

To meet the demand for high-speed, broadband data transmission, network access providers have upgraded the main
transmission channels, or backbone, of their networks with faster equipment. While this network backbone is now capable
of delivering data at very high speeds, an access bottleneck continues to exist between the telephone companies’ central
offices and the end-users’ homes and businesses. These copper line connections between the central office and the end-user
are commonly known as the last mile. The last mile infrastructure was originally designed for low-speed analog voice traffic
rather than high-speed digital data transmission. As a result, access to the Internst and private communications networks
over the copper wire infrastructure of the last mile has typically been limited to data transmission rates of up to 56 kilobits
per second using standard dial-up analog modems. At this rate, several minutes may be required to access and display a
media-rich Web site, and several hours may be required to transfer or download large files.

DSL technology allows consumers or businesses to access the Internet at speeds of up to eight megabits per second
or more than 100 times as fast as dial up access by using the existing copper telephone wiring between the telephone
company’s central office and the end user. According to the Dell'Oro Group, the number of worldwide DSL subscribers grew
from 5.6 million at the end of 2000 1o 16.8 million at the end of 2001 and is projected to reach 32.0 million by the end of 2002,

VOICE OVER PACKET

Consumers and businesses have become increasingly sensitive regarding their telephone service costs. Additionally, portions
of many traditional voice networks are constrained by capacity imitations and also require routine maintenance of the existing
communications equipment. As a result, telecommunications service providers must continuously evaluate the need for
additional cost-efficient voice transmission and processing capacity in portions of their legacy voice networks. They have a
cheice of adding traditional equipment for supporting voice transmissions on their legacy networks or equipment based on
high-density, cost-effective packet-based technologies.

VoP technology provides a number of economic and competitive advantages for service providers. A high-capacity packet-
based gateway or switch based on VoP technology allows service providers to reduce their investment in traditional Class 5
and Class 4 circult switches and migrate to a converged voice and data switching infrastructure. A key benefit of this
convergence is that service providers can reduce the long-term cost of providing voice transmission services by migrating
these transmissions from their legacy voice networks to their more efficient data networks.

These data networks use several different transmission standards, such as asynchronous transfer mode or ATM, Internet
Protocot or Frame Relay. Voice over Packet technology enables voice signals to be transmitted over networks originally designed
for data transmission by compressing voice signals into discrete packets of data, using one of the existing data transmission
standards. Because of the high efficiencies enabled by these transmission standards, voice transmissions on a data network
are significantly less costly than transmissions using the existing voice trunks connecting carriers’ central office locations.

2001 Centillium Communications, Inc.
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STRATEGY

Our objective is 1o be the leading provider of system-level products for equipment manufacturers serving the broadband
communications markets. Key elements of our strategy include the following:

Target complementary high-growth broadband communications markets. Our strategy is to focus on complementary,
high-growth broadband communications markets and to develop system-level solutions for applications in those markets.
Our initial products are designed for the DSL infrastructure equipment, DSL end-user equipment and VoP markets. By
targeting these complementary markets, which share common technologies and customers, we are able to more effectively
utilize our existing engineering, sales and marketing resources.

Strengthen and expand relationships with strategic customers, We have established customer relationships with
key equipment manufacturers, including Sumitomo Electric Industries, NEC, Lucent Technologies and Advanced Fibre
Communications. We have shipped DSL products to each of these manufacturers, and have recognized approximately
$144.4 milion in gross revenues from sales to this group during the year ended December 31, 2001. During this period, sales
to Sumitomo Electric Industries and NEC accounted for 48% and 38% of our net revenues, respectively. We do not have
long-term agreements with these customers relating to the sale of our products. Rather, they purchase our products on an
order-by-order basis. These companies are market and technology leaders within the broadband communications market
and selling products to these companies provides references for our products that in turn help to secure future sales.
Collaborating with these industry leaders also helps us to enhance our technological capabilities. We believe these strategic
relationships are essential to our continued growth and the further development and acceptance of our technologies.

Extend technology leadership. We have invested substantial resources to establish our technology leadership. We believe
we were the first company to deliver a DSL infrastructure product, which manages multiple ports, and the first to deliver a set
of the two primary semiconductors for a DSL modem that requires less than one watt of power. An important element of
our technological leadership is our programmable digital signal processor and associated processing instructions, or algorithms,
which are optimized for high-bandwidth communications applications. This core technology can be extended through the
manipulation of algorithms and software to develop mulitiple communications products for complementary markets.

Leverage system-level expertise. Many of our system-level engineers have previous experience as employees of
communication egquipment manufacturers and are therefore very famifiar with the requirements of, and challenges faced by,
our customers. We combine this system-level engineering expertise with our expertise in integrated circuit, digital signal
processor and software design to develop products that allow our customers to optimize time-to-market, performance and
systems cost.

Pursue strategic acquisitions. Our strategy is to enhance our growth capability by pursuing selective acquisitions. This
strategy allows us to more rapidly obtain complementary technologies and engineering talent and to access key markets and
customer relationships. We believe completing selective acquisitions will be important to remain competitive as a complete
solutions provider to manufacturers of broadband communications equipment.

2001 Centillium Communications, In¢c.
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PRODUCTS

DSL PRODUCTS

Each of our DSL products consists primarily of two semiconductor chips—a mixed-signal chip and a digital chip—and related
software. The mixed-signal chip translates signals between analog and digital formats and our digital chip incorporates our
proprietary software programmable digital signal processor, which provides flexibility for enhancements and upgrades.

The following features are common to each of our DSL products:

ADSL. Our DSL products are based on a type of DSL technology known as asymmetrical DSL or ADSL. ADSL
technology provides substantially faster transmission of data from the network to the end-user than from the user
to the network. This tradeoff works to the consumer’s advantage in that most users typically download more data
from the network than they send to the network.

Full rate ADSL/G.lite. Each of our DSL products is designed for use with either the full rate ADSL standard
(up to eight megabits per second) or the G lite standard (up to 1.5 megabits per second).

DSL INFRASTRUCTURE PRODUCTS

Qur DSL infrastructure products are designed for use in the following types of DSL equipment:

DSLAM. A DSL access multiplexer, or DSLAM, aggregates the data traffic from a substantial number of
home telephone lines for transmission through a data network.

Central office switch. A central office switch is a device that enables telephone subscribers to dial and make
a connection with any other subscriber in the telephone network.

Remote terminal. A remote terminal is a generic name for telecommunications equipment that is located
outside the telephone company’s central office facility.

DSL CUSTOMER PREMISES EQUIPMENT (CPE) PRCDUCTS

Our CPE products are deployed for use as a subsystem for devices that distribute network access for multiple appliances.
Examples of these devices include the following:

Integrated access device/residential gateway. An integrated access device and a residential gateway
combine multiple voice and data channels for transmission from a home or small business to the telephone
company’s central office.

Set-top box. A set-top box processes transmissions from the traditional cable television infrastructure and
delivers digital signals, which can include voice, video or Internet access.

Bridge/router. A bridge or router is a device that resides between network segments and forwards data
to its appropriate destination.

VOICE OVER PACKET PRODUCTS

We currently sell two classes of products for the VoP Market: Entropia CO and Entropia CPE. Entropia CO is sold to
manufacturers of broadband infrastructure products for use in carrier class equipment such as voice gateways and soft
switches and is positioned to support current and evolving VoP applications. Entropia CPE is being marketed for use in voice-
enabling equipment installed at enterprises. Examples of such equipment are a high-end integrated access device, or 1AD,
which aggregates multiple voice and data channels from businesses for transmissicn over the data network, and a private
branch exchange, or PBX, which is a computer server that manages telephone calls in medium to large businesses.

2001 Centillivm Communicailons, Inc.




BUSIUES S

TECHNOLOGY

QOur primary competitive advantage is technology expertise in key areas, including our system-levef knowledge, programmable
digital signal processor, signal processing algorithms, digital chip design capability, mixed-signal chip design capability and
system-level software. Together, these capabilities have enabled us to provide system-level communications products,
which have:

e flexibility due to programmability;

e low power consumption; and
o small size.

Software programmable digital signal processor. A comerstone of our technology is our internally developed, software
programmable digital signal processor. A digital signal processor, as it relates to communications applications, encodes
digital data for transmission over bandwidth-limited media such as copper telephone linas and recovers the encoded data
at the receiving end. Our software programmable digital signal processor is optimized for communications applications and
provides high processing bandwidth with low power requirements. This digital signal processor can be programmed for
several different applications such as DSL and VoP networking. We currently use this core technology in every product fine
that is being developed within our company. This software programmable digital signal processar technology gives us the
advantage of field programmabiiity and scalable upgradability of devices for future standards.

Signal processing algorithms. A key component of our continued success is the expertise that we have developed in
communications algorithms. Communications algorithms are the processes and techniques used to transform a digital data
stream into a specially conditioned analeg signal suitable for transmission across copper telephone wires. We possess a
thorough understanding of, and practical experience in, the process of transmitting and receiving a digital data stream in
analog form. We also have significant experience developing algorithms to enable voice compression, echo cancellation and
telephony signal processing. This expertise allows us to design highly efficient algorithms that in turn enable us to create
products with high performance, re-programmability and low power consumption.

Digital chip design. We are experts in the area of highly complex, high-speed digital chip development. We perform both
the logic design and the physical layout design for our products. All of our chips are designed and manufactured using the
latest development tools and silicon process technologies.

Mixed-signa! chip design. This mixed-signal chip translates signals between analog and digital formats. We believe
our mixed-signal chip contains the highest level of integration in the industry, replacing the multiple components used in
competing DSL solutions and atso supporting multiple telephone lines for DSL infrastructure products.

System software. We have expertise in developing code that addresses the needs of network eguipment manufacturers
and service providers. Our knowledge of network operation and architectures aflows us to write software that ensures that
our preducts are interoperable with communications equipment vendors’ products. In addition, our understanding of various
operating systems and parsonal computer environments allows us to create software that provides for simple instaliation
and operation.

200% centi)livm Coemmunications, inc. 13
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CUSTOMERS AND STRATEGIC RELATIONSHIPS

We sell our products to leading manufacturers of broadband communications equipment in our target markets. Because
we leverage our technologies acrass different markets, certain of our integrated circuits may be incorporated into equipment
used in several different markets.

As part of our business strategy, we periodically establish strategic relationships with certain key customers. From time to
time, we have also entered into development agreesments with Sumitomo Electric Industries, NEC and Lucent Technologies
to co-develop products.

A small number of customers have historically accounted for a substantial portion of our revenue. Sales to NEC represented
approximately 38% of our net revenue in 2001 and approximately 10% of our net revenue in 2000. Sales to Sumitomo Electric
Industries represented approximately 48% of our net revenue in 2001 and approximately 20% of our net revenue in 2000.
The loss of a key customer could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

SALES AND MARKETING

Our sales and marketing strategy is to achieve design wins with technology leaders in each of our targeted broadband
communications markets by, among other things, providing superior application and engineering support. We believe that
providing comprehensive product service and support is critical to shortening our customers’ design cycles and maintaining
a competitive position in our targeted markets. We market and sell our products through our direct sales force and through
our independent manufacturers’ representatives. Qur sales managers are dedicated to cur principal customers to promote
close cooperation and communication. Representatives support the sales managers by providing leads, nurturing custormer
relationships, closing design wins and securing customer orders.

We manage a number of marketing programs designed to communicate our capabiiiies and benefits 1o broadband access

equipment manufacturers. Qur Web site is an important marketing tool where a wide range of information is available, including
product information, white papers, application notes, press releasas and contributed articles. In addition, we participate in
industry trade shows, technical conferences and technology seminars, conduct press tours and publish technical articles

in industry journals.

BACKLOG

Qur sales are made primarily pursuant to standard purchase orders for delivery of products. Due to industry practice, which
allows customers 1o cancel or change orders with limited advance notice prior to shipment, we believe that backlog is not
a reliable indicator of future revenue levels.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

We have assembled a core team of experienced engineers and technologists, many of whom are leaders in their particular
field or discipline. As of December 31, 2001, we employed 194 engineers in research and development. Our employees,
including our research and development staff, have collectively co-authored over 100 patents. As of December 31, 2001, we
held 8 issued U.S. patents, 36 U.S. utility patent applications pending and several provisional and foreign patent applications
pending in various stages of prosecution. in addition, 189 of our employess hold a total of 236 advanced degrees, including
32 PhDs. These employees are involved in advancing our core technologies, as well as applying these core technologies to
product development activities in our targeted markets.

We believe that the achievement of higher levels of integration, functionality and performance and the introduction of new
products in our target markets is essential to our growth. As a result, we plan to increase research and development staffing
levels in 2002. Research and development expense for 2001, 2000 and 1999 was approximately $59.0 million, $41.9 million
and $13.4 million, respectively.

2001 Centillium Communicatfans, Inc.




BUSINESS

OPERATIONS AND MANUFACTURING

We outsource the fabrication, assembly and testing of our semiconductor devices. This fabless model allows us to focus
our resources on the design, development and marketing of our products. We manage the production of our devices through
our operations and manufacturing group, which consists of technology engineering, test engineering, quality assurance
and reliability.

We source our sermiconducter fabrication from some of the world's largest foundries: Mitsubishi Electric, Taiwan Semiconductor
Manufacturing Co. and United Microelectronics Corporation. Our manufacturing strategy is to qualify and utilize multiple
facilities within a given foundry partner for the fabrication of a given IC semiconductor device. This second source strategy
seeks to ensure production and performance consistency, both of which are critical for our products, while maintaining
multiple channels of supply.

Cur independent wafer probe test subcontractors conduct our wafer probe testing. Following completion of the wafer probe
tests, the dies are assembled into packages and the finished products are tested by one of our five key subcontractors:
ST Assembly Test Services, Amkar Technology, Siliconware Precision, United Test and Assembly Center Ltd or Advanced
Semiconductor Engineering. While we have not experienced any material disruption in supply from assembly subcontractors
to date, we could experience assembly problems in the future. The availability of assembly and testing services from these
subcontractors could be materially and adversely affected in the event a subcontractor experiences financial difﬂculties,'if a
subcontractor suffers any damage or destruction to its respective facilities, or in the event of any other disruption of assembly
and testing capacity.

COMPETITION

Although we produce system-level products, we primarily compete with vendors of semiconductor devices for the DSL
and VoP markets. We believe that the principal factors of competition for semiconductor vendors to these markets are
product capabilities, level of integration, performance and reliability, power consumption, price, time-to-market, system cost,
intellectual property, customer support and reputation. We believe we compete favorably with respect to each of these facters.

We compete with a number of major domestic and international suppliers of semiconductors for both DSL central office and
customer premises equipment and with suppliers of semiconductors for equipment enabling VoP networks. Qur principal
competitors that supply semiconductors include Alcatel Microelectronics, Analog Devices, Broadcom, Conexant Systems,

GlobespanVirata, Intel and Texas Instruments.

Many of our competitors operate their own fabrication facilities and have longer operating histories and presence in key
markets, greater name recognition, access to larger customer bases and significantly greater financial, sales and marketing,
manufacturing, distribution, technical and other resources. As a result, our competitars may be able to adapt more quickly
to new or emerging technologies and changes in customer requirements or devote greater resources to the promotion and
sale of their products. Current and potential competitors have established or may establish financial or strategic relationships
among themselves or with existing or potential customers, resellers or cther third parties. Accordingly, it is possible that
new competitors or alliances among competitors could emerge and rapidly acquire significant market share. In addition,

our competitors may in the future develop technologies that more effectively address the transmission of digital information
through existing analog infrastructures at a lower cost. We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully
against current or potential competitors, or that competition will not have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations.
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INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

We rely on a combination of copyright, patent, trademark, trade secret and other intellectual property law, nondisclosure
agreements and other protective measures to protect our proprietary rights. We also utilize unpatented proprietary know-how
and trade secrets and employ various methods to protect such intellectual property. To date, we have been granted eight
U.S. patents and have a significant number of U.S. and international patent applications pending.

Although we employ a variety of intellectual property in the development and manufacturing of our products, we believe that
none of such intellectual property is individually critical to our current operations. However, taken as a whole, we believe our
intellectual property rights are significant and that the loss of all or a substantial portion of such rights could have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations. We cannot assure you that our inteliectual property protection measures will be
sufficient to prevent misappropriation of our technology. In addition, the laws of many foreign countries do not protect our
intellectual properties 1o the same extent as the laws of the United States. From time to time, we may desire or be required
to renew or to obtain licenses from others in order to further develop and market commercially viable products effectively.
We cannot assure you that any necessary licenses will be available on reasonable terms.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2001, we had a total of 336 employees, of whom 289 are engineers. None of our employess is
represented by a labor union. However, certain of our foreign employees are subject to collective bargaining agreements
mandated by local country law. We do not anticipate that the results of future negotiations under these collective bargaining
agreements will have a material adverse financial impact on our business. We have not experienced any work stoppages,
and we consider our relations with our employees to be good. Our future performance depends in significant part upon
the continued service of our key personnel, none of whom is bound by an employment agreement requiring service for any
definite period of time. Our future success also depends on our continued ability to attract, integrate, retain and motivate
highly qualified sales, technical and managerial personnel. Competition for such qualified personnel is intense.

REVENUES BY GEOGRAPHIC AREA

The following is a summary of net revenues by major geographic area (in thousands):

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Japan $ 138,948 $ 17,301 $ 2363
North America 16,710 34,451 676
Asia—Excluding Japan 3,108 4,587 555
Ali Cther 741 135 150
Total $ 159,507 $ 56,474 $ 3,744

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We lease two buildings in Fremont, California that comprise our corporate headquarters and include our administration,
sales énd marketing, research and development, and operations departments. In addition, we have leases for engineering
design centers in Huntsville, Alabama and Plano, Texas and a sales office in Boston, Massachusetts. internationally, we
lease one design center in France and two in India and we also lease sales offices in Japan and China.

These leases comprise an aggregate of 97,862 square feet and have terms expiring on or prior to December 2009. We
believe that our current facilities, together with planned expansions, wilt be adeguate for at least the next twelve months and
that additional leased space can be obtained on commercially reasonable terms if needed.
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ITEM 8. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are not currently a party to any material litigation. Discussion regarding potential litigation can be found in ltem 7,
“Risk Factors” of this Form 10-K.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE COF SECURITY HOLDERS

PART I]

ITEM §. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED
STOCHHOLDER MATTERS

PRICE RANGE COF COMMON STCCK

Our common stock has traded on the Nasdag National Market under the symbol “CTLM” since our initial public offering in
May 2000. The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low closing bid prices for the common
stock on the Nasdag National Market:

High Low

Year ended December 31, 2000: T
Second Quarter $ 71.00 $22.88
Third Quarter $107.00 $63.00
Fourth Quarter $ 95.75 $14.75
Year ended December 31, 2001:

First Quarter $ 49.19 $16.63
Second Quarter $ 37.15 $17.47
Third Quarter $ 26.68 $ 5.30
Fourth Quarter $ 10.21 $ 4.62

On February 20, 2002 there were approximately 212 record holders of the Company’s common stock, and the last reported
sale price of the Company’s common stock was $10.00. We estimate that there were approximately 4,650 beneficial
stockholders as of February 20, 2002.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

We have never declared or paid cash dividends on shares of our capital stock. We currently intend to retain all of our earnings,
if any, for use in our business and in acquisitions of other businesses, products or technologies and do not anticipate paying
any cash dividends in the foreseeable future.

ITEM ©. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements
and related notes thereto and “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, The selected consolidated statement of operations data for each
of the three fiscal years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1899 and selected consolidated balance sheet data as of
December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000 are derived from, and qualified by reference 1o, the audited consolidated financial
statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The selected consolidated statement of operations data
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1998 and the period from February 21, 1837 (inception) to December 31, 1997
and selected consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 199G, 1898 and 1987 are derived from audited financial
statements not included in this Annual Report.

Period from
Years Ended December 31, February 21, 1997
(inception) to
{(In thousands, except per share data) 2001 2000 1999 1998 December 31, 1997
Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:
Net revenues $159,507 $ 56,474 $ 3,744 $ 752 $ 300
Operating loss $ (21,847) $(49,826) $(20,781) $(9,722) $(2,102)
Net loss $ (19,693) $(45,998) $(19,749) $(9,256) $(1,937)
Deemed dividend of Series B
convertible preferred stock $ — $ — $ — $ — $ (2,800)
Net loss applicable to common
stockholders $ (19,693) $(45,998) ${19,749) ${9,256) $ (4,737)
Net loss per share—basic and
diluted $ (0.59) $  (2.00) $ (2.23) $ (1.15) $ (0.59)
Shares used to compute basic
and diluted net loss per
share 33,495 22,950 8,842 8,056 8,000
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents and
short-term investments $110,853 $ 87,684 $ 28,313 $ 7,926 $13,645
Working capital $103,663 $ 94,739 $ 26,043 $ 6,686 $12,537
Total assets $144,208 $127,943 $ 35,587 $12,010 $16,339
Long-term debt and capital
lease obligations, less
current portion $ — $ 221 $ 549 $ 1,235 $ 630
Total stockholders’ equity $121,158 $106,870 $ 30,055 $ 9,259 $14,156

See Note 1 of notes to the consolidated financial statements for an explanation of the determination of the number of shares used in computing per share data.
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ITEM 7. MANRGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANGIAL
COMDITION AND RESULTS OF CPERATIONS AND RISK FACTQORS

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

You should read the following discussion and analysis in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related
notes thereto contained elsewhere in this report. The information in this report is not a complete description of our business
or the risks associated with an investment in our common stock. We urge you to carefully review and consider the various
disclosures made by us in this report and in our other reports filed with the SEC.

The section entitled “Risk Factors” set forth in this report, and similar discussions in our other SEC filings, discuss some

of the important risk factors that may affect our business, resuits of operations and financial condition. You should carefully
consider those risks, in addition to the other information in this report and in our cther fiings with the SEC, before deciding
1o invest in our company or to maintain or increase your investment.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General. Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our consolidated
financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States. The preparation of these financial statements requires that we make estimates and judgments that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. On an on going
basis, we evaluate our estimates, including those related to product returns, the allowance for doubtful accounts, inventories,
investments, intangible assets, income taxes, warranty abligations and contingencies and litigation. We base our estimates
on historical experience and on various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readity
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

We believe that, of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements (see
Note 1 of notes to the consolidated financial statements), the following are critical accounting policies, which may involve a
higher degree of judgment and complexity.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. We record allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses based upon specifi-
cally identified amounts that we believe to be uncolliectible. In addition, we record additional allowances based on certain per-
centages of our aged receivables, which are determined based on historical experience and our assessment of the general

financial condition of our customer base. If our actual collections experience changes, revisions to our allowances may be required.

Sales Returns and Allowances. We establish, upon shipment of our products, a provision for estimated returns. Under cer-
tain circumstances we allow our custormers to return products and a provision is made for such returns. Our estimate of product
returns is based on contractual terms or sales agreements, historical experience and expectation of future conditions. Additional
provisions and allowances may be reguired, resulting in decreased grass profit, should we experience increased product returns.

Inventory Valuation. We value our inventories at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out method. We may
record charges to write down inventories due to excess, obsolete and slow-moving inventory based on an analysis of the
impact of changes in technology, the timing of these changes and our estimate of forecasted demand for our products. We
typically use a six-month roliing forecast based on anticipated product orders, product order history, forecasts and backlog.
We assess our current or committed inventory levels to these forecasts on a regular basis and any adverse changes to our
future product demand may result in increased writedowns, resulting in decreased gross profit.

Litigation and Contingencies. From time to time, we receive various inguiries or claims in connection with patent and
other intellectual property rights. In certain cases, we have accrued estimates of the amounts we expect to pay upon resolu-
tion of such matters. Should we not be alble to secure the terms we expect, these estimates may change and may result in
increased accruals, resulting in decreased profit.

2001 Gentiillum Communications, Inc.

17




18

OVERVIEW

We provide system-level products that enable broadband communications to the home and business enterprise. We
serve the DSL and the Voice over Packet markets. Our current customers are broadband access equipment vendors who
manufacture DSL eguipment for use in the phone companies’ communications infrastructure or in the customer premise for
Internet or other network access in a home or small business. Our customers also include equipment vendors who supply
products that allow convergence of data and voice networks.

We were incorporated on February 21, 1997 and commenced operations on April 1, 1897. During the period from
February 1997 through June 1999, we were a development stage company focused on developing our initial products,
recruiting personnel, building our corporate infrastructure and raising capital, and therefore had no product revenue. In
1989, we began shipping products and recorded our first significant product revenues in the third quarter, emerging from
the development stage at that time. Since 1999, we have also increased our investment in research and development,
sales and marketing, operations and our general and administrative infrastructure.

On May 24, 2000, we issued 4.0 milion shares of our common stock in a registered underwritten initial public offering and
600,000 shares of our common stock in a concurrent private placement at a price of $18.00 per share. On June 5, 2000,
we sold an additional 600,000 shares pursuant to the underwriters' overallotment option granted in connection with our
initial public offering. Net proceeds from these offerings were $91.5 milion and are being used for general working capital
purposes and selected asset purchases.

Our revenues currently are derived from the sale of our DSL and Voice over Packet network products, which include the
Copperlite CO, CopperLite CPE, Optimizer and Entropia families of products. To date, we have generated a substantial
portion of our revenues from a timited number of customers. For the year ended December 31, 2001, Sumitomo Electric
Industries and NEC represented 48% and 38% of our revenues, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2000,
Lucent Technologies, Sumitomo Electric Industries, Copper Mountain Networks, NEC and Nortel Networks represented
24%, 20%, 12%, 10% and 10%, of our revenues, respectively. Our top two customers in 1999 were Sumitomo Electric
Industries and NEC, who accounted for 34% and 21% of our revenues, respectively.

During 1999 and 1998, we recorded $1.2 million and $0.8 million of revenues, respectively, under best efforts technology
development agreements. Revenues under these agreements represent payments we received for the performance of
contract engineering services. Under these agreements, we generally received payments upon the completion of contractual
milestones, We are not required to refund any payments under the contracts. Our policy is to recognize revenue under
technology development agreements when applicable contractual milestones have been met, including deliverables; in
any case, revenue recognized does not exceed the amount that would be recognized using the percentage of completion
method. In this regard, the timing of technology development revenue depends on the timing of completion of milestones
under individual agreements. Technology development revenue was not significant after 1999, but we still generate revenue
from certain customers under development agreements from time to time. The costs associated with our technology
development revenues are closely related to the costs of our ongoing research and development activities, Generally, the
incremental costs of providing any deliverables under our technology development arrangements are not easily distinguishable
from the costs of our ongoing activities, are not significant and have been included in research and development in our
statements of operations.

We have focused our initial sales and marketing efforts on Asian and North American communications equipment
manufacturers. During the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1993, 89%, 39% and 78% of our revenues,
respectively, were to Asia. Revenues from our customers in Asia increased in 2001 compared to 2000 primarily due to the
broad market acceptance and use of our DSL products in Japan. Revenues from our customers in North America decreased
in 2001 compared to 2000 primarily due to decreases in spending in the communications equipment industry. We currently
sell through our direct sales force in China, Japan, North America and the United Kingdom. We also sell through sales
representatives in Canada, China, Hong Kong, Israel, Italy, Japan, Keorea, North America and Taiwan. International revenues

_ are denominated solely in U.S. dollars, which reduces our exposure to foreign currency exchange risks.
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Revenues related to product sales are generally recognized when the products are shipped to the customer, titie has
transferred and no significant obligations remain. Allowances are provided for estimated returns at the time of shicment. In
circumstances where we have not shipped the final version of our product, or when a customer has delayed its acceptance
of our product, we defer recognition of the revenue associated with the given product at the time of shipment. In addition,
we defer technology development revenues when customers make advance payments and specified milestones under the
technology development contract have not been met. This deferred revenue is recognized when the final version of the
product is delivered, upon acceptance by the customer or when the specified milestones have been met. As of December
31, 2001, there was no deferred revenue. Deferred revenue as of December 31, 2000 was $200,000 and was comprised
primarily of unearned technology development fees and prepayments from certain customers.

It usually takes more than one year for us to realize volume shipments of our products after we first contact a customer. We
first work with customers 1o achieve a design win, which may take six months or longer. Our customers then complete the
design, testing and evaluation of their systems and begin the marketing process, a pericd which typically lasts an additional
three to six months or longer. As a result, a significant period of time may elapse between our sales efforts and our realization
of revenues, if any, from volume purchases of our products by our customers. Our customers are not obligated by long-term
contracts to purchase our products and can generally cancel or reschedule orders on short notice.

We outsource the fabrication, assembly and testing of our products. Accordingly, a significant portion of our cost of revenues
consists of payments to our manufacturing partners. Costs of revenues also encompass our internal manufacturing and

operations functions and a portion of our information systems and facilities costs.

Research and development expenses consist primarily of salaries and related personnel costs, fees paid to consultants and
outsiCe service providers, prototype costs related to the fabrication of our silicon chips, and depreciation associated with
software development todls and amortization of deferred compensation. We expense our research and development costs
as they are incured. Several components of our research and development effort require significant expenditures, the tming of
which can cause significant quarterly variability in our expenses. For example, we require a substantial number of prototypes to
build and test our complex products and therefore incur significant prototype costs. Because our research and development
is key to our future success, we intend to increase our research and development expenditures in future periods.

Sales and marketing expenses consist primarily of salaries, commissions and related expenses for personnel engaged in
marketing, sales, customer service and applications engineering support functicns, costs associated with promotional and
other marketing expenses, as well as amortization of deferred compensation. We intend to expand our direct and indirect
sales operations substantially, both domestically and internationally, in order to increase market awareness, support customer
requirements and increase orders for our products. We expect that sales and marketing expenses will increase over the
next year as we hire additional sales and marketing personnel, initiate additional marketing programs to support our products
and establish sales offices in additional domestic and international locations. We intend to expand our use of independent
manufacturers’ representatives. We believe that to be successful, we must reach agreement with additional representatives
in several countries. In addition, the complexity of our products and the applications support necessary for successful
interoperability and customer specific applications require highly trained customer service and support personnel. We expect
to expand our customer service and support organization to meet these requirements.

General and administrative expenses consist primarily of salaries and related expenses for executives, finance, accounting,
facilities, information services, human resources, recruiting expenses, professional fees, other corporate expenses and
amortization of deferred compensation. In addition, general and administrative expenses include management’s estimate
of potential bad debt expense. We expect general and administrative expenses to increase as we add personnel and incur
additional costs related to the growth of our business.
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In connection with the grant of certain stock and other equity-based compensation to our employees, technical advisors
and directars, we have recorded amortization of deferred compensation of $15.3 million, $25.6 million and $4.1 miflion for
the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1998, respectively. Deferred compensation is recorded upon grant and
represents the difference between the grant price and the deemed fair value of our cormmon stock options granted during
these periods. Deferred compensation expense is being amortized using the graded vesting method, in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (FAS 123) and FASB Interpretation No. 28, over the vasting period of
each respective option, generally four years. Under the graded vesting method, each option grant is separated into portions
based on its vesting terms, which results in acceleration of amortization expense for the overall award. The accelerated
amortization pattern results in expensing approximately 59% of the total award in year one, 25% in year two, 12% in year
three and 4% in year four. Unamortized deferred compensation is presented as a reduction of stockholders’ equity. See
Note 7 of notes to consolidated financial statements for more information about our equity-based compensation programs.

We have not reported an operating profit for any year since our incorporation and have experienced net losses of approximately
$19.7 milion, $46.0 million and $13.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth, for the pericds presented, certain data from our consolidated statements of operations
expressed as a percentage of total revenues.

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Net revenues 100% 100% 100%
Cost of revenues 50 57 B3
Gross profit —R L4_3 _17
Operating expenses: T o T
Research and deveiopment 37 74 357
Sales and marketing I} 27 102
General and administrative 9 28 113
Amortization of gocdwill and other acquisition-related intangibles 2 2 —
In-process research and development — —
Total operating expenses *671 W ﬁ
Operating loss _m) m) _(%g)
Interest income 2 7 34
Interest expense —_ — (6)
Loss on long-term investment (1) — —
Provision for income taxes — — —

Net loss —1—3)% ?)% _(E;)%

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

Net Revenues: Net revenues in 2001 were $159.5 million, compared with $56.5 million in 2000, an increase of 182%. The
growth in revenue was due to a higher volume of shipments, which increased 191%, offset by a 4% decrease in our average
seling price and changes in product mix. In addition, in the fourth quarter of 2001, we recorded $1.1 million in revenues
from cancellation fees.

Cost of Revenues: Cost of revenues, which reflects costs of product revenues, was $79.8 milion in 2001 and $32.3 milion
in 2000 resuiting in gross profit as a percentage of revenues of 50% and 43%, respectively. The increase in gross profit as a
percentage of revenues was attributable to improved yields and cost reductions at our suppliers, an increase in unit volume
of shipments and a decrease in excess and obsolete inventory writedowns as a percentage of sales. Our gross margins in
the future may be affected by competitive pricing strategies and the future introduction of certain lower margin items.
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Research and Development Expenses: Research and development expenses in 2001 were $59.0 miillion, compared to
$41.9 milion in 2000, an increase of 41%. The increase was due primarily to additions in engineering personnel, increased

usage of materials necessary to build prototypes, increases in depreciation resulting from the additional purchases of laboratory
equipment and software development tools offset by a decrease in the amortization of deferred compensation of $2.7 million.

Sales and Marketing Expenses: Sales and marketing expenses in 2001 were $18.0 milion, compared to $15.5 million

in 2000, an increase of 16%. The increase was due primarily to the addition of personnel, an increase in marketing activity
such as customer visits and attendance at trade shows offset by a decrease in the amortization of deferred comipensation
of $2.7 million.

General and Administrative Expenses: General and administrative expenses in 2001 were $13.8 milion, compared
to $15.9 million in 2000, a decrease of 12%, which was primarily due to a decrease in the amortization of deferred
compensation of $4.2 million, offset by increases in payroll and related costs, professional services and business insurance
expenditures. During 2001 and 2000, we charged $102,000 and $782,000, respectively, to bad debt expense based on
our estimates of the collectibility of our accounts receivable.

Amortization of Deferred Compensation and Non-Cash Stock Compensation: Amortization of deferred compensation,
which is allocated among the above expense categories, was $15.3 million in 2001 compared to $25.6 million in 2000,

a decrease of $10.3 milion. The decrease was primarily attributable to the use of the graded vesting method, which results
in accelerated amortization of deferred compensation expense in the earlier years of the awards' expected life. In addition,
expenses for 2001 and 2000 include charges of $70,000 and $2.3 million, respectively, related to grants to consultants.

In-Process Research and Development Expense: In the first quarter of fiscal 2001, we wrote off $7.4 milion of acquired
in-process research and development (IPR&D) related to our acquisition of vEngines, Inc. The entire IPR&D charge of $7.4
million related to one project. This project related to the development of high-density voice processing semiconductor products,
which bridge circuit switched voice and data networks. The write off was necessary because the acquired technology had
not yet reached technological feasibility and there were no alternative future uses for the technology.

At the time of the acquisition, the efforts required to develop the acquired in-process technology principally related to the
completion of all planning, design, development and testing activities that were necessary o establish that the product
could be produced to meet its design specifications including features, function and performance. At the acquisition date,
we expected certain aspects of the acquired in-process technology to be developed into commercially feasible products.

We estimated the fair value of the acquired in-process technology based upon projected future revenues and cash flows
related to the product that was expected to result from the in-process project. Specific consideration was given to the
percentage of completion of the in-procass project, which was estimated at 55%. The forecast cash flows were discounted
back to a present value using a discount rate of 25%.

At the acquisition date, we expected to incur additional costs of $2.0 million to complete the in-process project, which
we expected to complete in June 2001. Subsequent to the acquisition date, we discontinued development efforts on this
specific project and intend to use certain aspects of this technology in future products.

Loss on Non-Current Investment: We monitor and evaluate the realizable value of our non-current equity investment _
and if events and circumstances indicate that the decline in value of this asset is other-than-temporary, we write down the
carrying value to estimated fair value. In June 2001, in connection with the ongoing evaluation and review of our non-current
equity investrment, we recorded a non-cash charge of $390,000 to write down the basis of this investment to zero as a resutt
of this impairment. In January 2002, we sold this non-current equity investment for $440,000 and will report this as a gain in
the first quarter of 2002.

Interest Income: Interest income was $3.6 million in 2001, compared to $4.2 million in 2000, a decrease of 13%. This
decrease was primérily due to lower interest rates obtained on our cash, cash equivalents and short-term investment
portfalio, offset partially by an increase in average invested balances.
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Interest Expense: Interest expense was $76,000 in 2001, compared to $334,000 in 2000, a decrease of 77%. The
decrease was primarily due to the termination of our revolving credit agreement with Mitsubishi International Corporation
in June 2000.

Provision for Income Taxes: We recorded a tax provision of $400,000 for the year ended December 31, 2001, which
represents federal and state minimum taxes as well as foreign income taxes. We recorded a provision for foreign income
taxes of $8,000 for the year ended December 31, 2000.

As of December 31, 2001, we have $25 million and $16 million of net operating loss carryforwards for federal and state
purposes, respectively, We also have federal and state research and development tax credit carryforwards of approximately
$1.5 milion and $400,00C, respectively. The net operating losses and federal credit carryforwards will expire at various dates
beginning in 2005, if not utilized.

Utilization of net operating loss carryforwards may be subject to a substantial annual limitation due to the ownership change
limitations provided by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and similar state provisions. The annual limitation
may result in the expiration of net operating losses and tax credit carryforwards before full utilization.

Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 108, “Accounting for Income Taxes”, provides for the recognition
of deferred tax assets if realization of such assets is more likely than not. Based upon the weight of available evidence,
which includes our historical operating performance and our reported cumulative net losses to date, we have provided a
full valuation allowance against our deferred tax assets.

The valuation allowance at December 31, 2001 includes approximately $3.9 million related to stock option deductions, the
benefit of which will be recorded in paid-in capital when realized.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1899

Net Revenues: Net revenues in 2000 were $56.5 milion, compared with $3.7 million in 1999, an increase of 1,408%. The
growth in revenue resulted mainly from increases in volume shipments of our semiconductor products.

Cost of Revenues: Cost of revenues, which reflects costs of product revenues, was $32.3 million in 2000 and $3.1 million
in 1999 resulting in gross profit as a percentage of revenues of 43% and 17%, respectively. The increase in gross profit was
mainly attributable to the significant increase in the unit volume of shipments, The increase in gross profit as a percentage of
revenues was driven by cost reductions from our suppliers. Our gross margins in the future may be affected by competitive

pricing strategies and the future introduction of certain lower margin items.

Research and Development Expenses: Research and development expenses in 2000 were $41.9 million, compared to
$13.4 million in 1999, an increase of 214%. The increase was due primarily to additions in engineering personnel, increased
usage of materials necessary to build prototypes, increases in depreciation resulting from the additional purchases of laboratory
equipment and software development tools and an increase in amortization of deferred compensation of $9.0 million.

Sales and Marketing Expenses: Sales and marketing expenses in 2000 were $15.5 million, compared to $3.8 milion in 1999,
an increase of 305%. These increases were due primarily to the addition of personnel, an increase in marketing activity such
as customer visits and attendance at trade shows and an increase in amortization of deferred compensation of $4.2 million.

General and Administrative Expenses: General and administrative expenses in 2000 were $15.9 million, compared to
$4.2 million in 1998, an increase of 275%. These increases were due primarily to the addition of personnel in the accounting,
human resourcas, information services and facilities functions and an increase in amortization of deferred compensation of
$7.0 million. During 2000 and 1989, we charged $782,000 and $150,000, respectively, to bad debt expense to reserve for
specific aged customer receivable balances and to establish a reserve for unidentified potential bad debt exposures.
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Amortization of Deferred Compensation and Non-Cash Steck Compensation: Amortization of deferred
compensation, which is allocated among the above expense categories, was $25.6 million in 2000, compared to $4.1 million
in 1999, an increase of $21.5 million. The increase was attributable to deferred stock compensation recorded in 2000 of
$31.1 million releted to option grants made to a significant number of new and existing employees and the use of the graded
vesting method, which results in accelerated amortization of deferred compensation expense in the earlier years of the awards’
expected life. In addition, expenses for 2000 and 1989 include charges of $2.3 million and $173,000, respectively, related to
grants to consultants,

Interest Income: Interest income was $4.2 million in 2000, compared to $1.3 million in 1899, an increase of 227%. This
increase was due to higher cash and cash equivalent balances resulting from our initial public offering in May 2000.

Interest Expense: Interest expense was $334,000 in 2000, compared to $242,000 in 1998, an increase of 38%. The
increase was due to higher outstanding balances under our working capital line of credit during 2000.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Since our inception, we have financed our operations through a combination of sales of equity securities and cash generated
by operations. At December 31, 2001, we had $110.9 milion in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments as
compared to $87.7 million at December 31, 2000.

Cash and cash equivalents increased to $93.7 milion at December 31, 2001 from $71.2 million at December 31, 2000.
Operating activities provided $25.8 milion in cash. This was primarily the result of the net loss of $19.7 million being more
than offset by the non-cash impact of $15.3 milion in amortization of deferred compensation, $7.5 million of depreciation and
amortization expense, $7.4 million of acquired in-process research and development expense and a write-down of $990,000
in non-current investments. Net cash provided by operating activities also increased due to a decrease in accounts receivable
of $12.8 million and an increase in accrued liabilities of $6.9 milion, offset by decreases in accounts payable of $5.3 million
and other current assets of $1.0 million,

Net cash used in investing activities was $7.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, and was primarily related to
net purchases of short-term investments, and purchases of property and equipment of $7.3 million.

Cash generated from financing activities was $4.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, and was primarily related
to the net proceeds from employee stock plans.

Qur principal source of liquidity as of December 31, 2001 consisted of $110.9 million of cash and cash equivalents, and
short-term investments. In 2001, we began generating cash in an amount sufficient to fund our operations. We anticipate that
our existing capital resources and cash flow generated from future operations wilt enable us to maintain cur current level of
operations and planned operations and capital expenditures for at least the next 12 months. Significant contractual obligations
and commercial commitments are shown in the table below (in thousands):

Payments due by period

Total 1year 2-3years 4-5years Over?5 years
Operating leases—facilities $ 5708 $ 1,831 $299% $ 764 $ 57
Operating leases—software 7,351 5,140 2,211 —_ —
Inventory purchase commitments 4,574 4,574 — — —
Total cash obligations $17,633 $11,605 §$ 5207 § 764 $ 57

We expect to devote capital resources to continue our research and development efforts, 1o support our sales, marketing
and product development programs, to establish additional faciiities worldwide and to fund other general corporate activities.
From time to time, we receive various inquiries or claims in connection with intellectual property and other rights and may
become party to associated claims. In certain cases, management has accrued estimates of the amounts it expects to pay
upon resolution of such matters. Depending on the amount and timing of the resclutions of these claims, our future cash
flows could be materially adversely affected in a particular period.
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RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (FAS)
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (FAS 133). FAS 133 establishes accounting methods
for derivative financial instruments and hedging activities related to those instruments as well as other hedging activities, We
adopted FAS 133 as of January 1, 2001, Because we do not currently hold any derivative instruments and do not engage in
hedging activities, the adoption of FAS 133 did not have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations.

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statements of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141,
“Business Combinations” (FAS 141), and No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (FAS 142). FAS 141 requires
that the purchase method of accounting be used for all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001. FAS 141 also
includes guidance on the initial recognition and measurement of goodwill and other intangible assets arising from business
combinations completed after June 30, 2001. FAS 142 prohibits the amortization of goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives. FAS 142 requires that these assets be reviewed for impairment at least annually. Intangible assets with
finite lives will continue to be amortized over their estimated useful lives,

We will apply FAS 142 beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2002. Application of the nonamortization provisions of FAS 142
is expected to result in an increase in net income of $2.8 million ($0.08 per share) in fiscal 2002. We will reclassify an assembled
workforce intangible asset with an unamortized balance of $644,000 to goodwill at the date of adoption. We will test goodwill
for impairment using the two-step process prescribed in FAS 142. The first step is a screen for potential impairment, while
{he second step measures the amount of the impairment, if any. We expect to perform the first of the required impairment
tests of goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets as of January 1, 2002 in the second quarter of fiscal 2002. Any
impairment charge resulting from these transitional impairment tests will be reflected as the cumulative effect of a change
in accounting principle in the second quarter of 2002. We have not yet determined what the effect of these tests will have
on our financial statements.

In August 2001, the FASB issued FAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” (FAS 144),
which addresses financial accounting and reporting for impairment or disposal of long-lived assets and is effective January
1, 2002. FAS 144 supersedes FAS 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets
to be Disposed of”, and the accounting and reporting provisions relating to the disposal of segments of a business under
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30. We do not expect that the adoption of FAS 144 will have a significant impact
on our financial statements.

RISK FAGTORS

You should carefully consider the risks described below and all of the information contained in this Form 10-K. If any of the
following risks actually occur, our business, financial condition and results of cperations could be harmed, the trading price
of our common stock could decline and you may lose all or part of your investment in our common stock.

WE HAVE A HISTORY OF LOSSES AND WE MAY NOT ACHIEVE OR MAINTAIN PROFITABILITY.

We have not reported an operating profit for any year since our incorporation and have experienced net losses of approximately
$19.7 million, $46.0 milion and $19.7 milion for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

A GENERAL ECONOMIC SLOWDOWN, AND A SLOWDOWN IN SPENDING IN THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
INDUSTRY SPECIFICALLY, MAY NEGATIVELY AFFECT OUR BUSINESS AND OPERATING RESULTS.

There have been announcements throughout the worldwide telecommunications industry of current and planned reductions
in component inventery levels and equipment production volumes, and of delays in the build-out of new infrastructure. Any
of these trends, if continued, could result in lower than expected demand for our products, which could have a material
adverse effect on our revenues and results of operations generally, and could cause the market price of our common stock
to decline.
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SEVERAL COMPANIES IN THE DSL MARKET HAVE EXPERIENCED SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS DIFFICULTIES
DURING THE PAST YEAR, AND IF THERE IS CONTINUED SOFTNESS IN DEMAND FOR DSL EQUIPMENT, OUR
BUSINESS AND OPERATING RESULTS MAY BE ADVERSELY AFFECTED.

Since mid-2000, a number of competitive local exchange carriers {CLECs) in the business of installing and providing
DSL service have had difficulty in obtaining sufficient capital to build their infrastructure and to introduce their services. In
2001, Northpoint Communications and Rhythm NetConnections voluntarily filed for bankruptcy under Chapter 11. These
companies have reduced their spending on DSL equipment, which has resulted in lower than expected sales volume for
DSL equipment manufacturers including scme of our major customers. In May 2001, Nortel Networks, historically one of
our major customers, announced plans to exit the DSL equipment business. A continued or further slowdown in sales of
DSL equipment will likely resutt in a decline, cancellation or delay in sales orders for our products, which are components
of DSL eguipment. Any such decline, cancellation or delay may negatively affect our business and operating results.

OUR STOCK PRICE MAY CONTINUE TO BE VOLATILE.

The market price of our common stock has been extremely volatile and will likely continue to fluctuate significantly in
response to the following factors, some of which are beyond our control:

e variations in our quarterly operating results;
o changes in financial estimates of our revenues and operating results by securities analysts;
o changes in market valuations of integrated circuit companies;

° announcements by us, our competitors or others in related market segments of significant contracts, acquisitions,
strategic partnerships, joint ventures or capital commitments;

° loss or decrease in sales to a major customer or failure to complete significant transactions;

e loss or reduction in manufacturing capacity from one or more of our key suppliers;

° gdditions or departures of key personnel;

e future sales of our common stock;

o stock market price and volume fluctuations attributable to inconsistent or low trading volume levels of our stock;
e commencement of or involvermnent in litigation;

o announcements by us or our competitors of key design wins and product introductions;

e a decrease in the average selling price of our products;

o ability to achieve cost reductions; and

e fluctuations in the timing and amount of customer requests for product shipments.

DUE TO OUR RECENT IMPLEMENTATION OF AN OPTION EXCHANGE PROGRAM, OUR MANAGEMENT AND
EMPLOYEES MAY HAVE A NEAR TERM INCENTIVE TO KEEP OUR STOCK PRICE LOW.

We recently filed a statement on Schedule TO with the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to an offer to our
employees, including our Chief Executive Officer, our President and our other executive officers, to exchange outstanding
“Underwater” stock options priced at $10 or higher for new options to be issued on a future date, currently expected to be
on or after June 4, 2002. The exercise price for the new options is expected to be equal to the market price of cur common
stock on the date of the grant. Since the relative value of the stock option increases as the exercise price decreases,
management and employees participating in the option exchange would benefit from a lower market price for our common
stock on June 4, 2002 (or such later date the new options are granted).
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BECAUSE OUR PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS AND MANAGEMENT MAY HAVE THE ABILITY TO CONTROL
STOCKHOLDER VOTES, THE PREMIUM OVER MARKET PRICE THAT AN ACQUIRER MIGHT OTHERWISE PAY
MAY BE REDUCED AND ANY MERGER OR TAKEOVER MAY BE DELAYED.

Our officers and directors and their affiiates owned or controlled approximately 14.7% of our common stock as of February
20, 2002. Accordingly, our officers and directors and their affiliates, as a group, may have the ability to control the election
of a majority of the members of our board of directors and the outcome of corporate actions requiring stockholder approval.
This concentration of ownership may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of us, or may
impede a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business combination involving us. This concentration of ownership could
also adversely affect our stock’s market price or lessen any premium over market price that an acquirer might otherwise pay.

AN ECONOMIC SLOWDOWN IN JAPAN MAY ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR BUSINESS AND OPERATING RESULTS.

Sales to customers located in Japan accounted for 87% of net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2001 and 31%
of net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2000. Any slowdown in the demand for our customers’ equipment in
Japan may cause our revenues to decline. Our sales have been historically denominated in U.S. dollars and major fluctuations
in currency exchange rates could materially affect our Japanese customers' demand, thereby forcing them to reduce their
orders, which could adversely affect our operating results.

COMPETING DSL TECHNOLOGIES MAY BE DEPLOYED IN THE JAPANESE MARKET, WHICH MAY ADVERSELY
IMPACT THE DEMAND FOR OUR DSL PRODUCTS, MARKET SHARE AND OPERATING RESULTS.

We have worked in partnership with local telecommunications companies to develop the Annex C standard for the Japanese
market and have been able to achieve a dominant market share of DSL equipment purchases in Japan. In July 2001, a
certain service provider announced plans to deploy lower priced competing DSL technologies in the Japanese market. If
these competing technologies are successful, we may lose our dominant position in the Japanese market and our business
and operating resuits may be adversely affected.

WE DERIVE A SUBSTANTIAL AMOUNT OF OUR REVENUES FROM INTERNATIONAL SOURCES, AND
DIFFICULTIES ASSOCIATED WITH INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS COULD HARM OUR BUSINESS.

A substantial portion of our revenues has been derived from customers located outside of the United States. For the year
ended December 31, 2001, 89% of our net revenues were 1o customers located in Asia. We may be unable to successfully
overcome the difficulties associated with international operations. These difficutties include:

o staffing and managing foreign operations;

e changes in regulatory reguirements;

e licenses, tariffs and other trade barriers;

e political and econormic instability;

© gbtaining governmental approvals for products; and

o complying with a wide variety of complex foreign laws and treaties.

WE DEPEND ON A FEW CUSTOMERS AND IF WE LOSE ANY OF THEM OUR SALES AND OPERATIONS
WILL SUFFER.

We sell our DSL products primarily to network eguipment manufacturers. Our top two customers for the year ended
December 31, 2001 were Sumitomo Electric Industries and NEC, accounting for 48% and 38% of our revenues, respectively.
Our top five customers for the year ended December 31, 2000 were Lucent Technologies, Sumitomo Electric Industries,
Copper Meountain Networks, NEC and Nortel Networks accounting for 24%, 20%, 12%, 10% and 10% of our revenues,
respectively. We do not have formal long-term agreements with these customers, but rather sell our products to them on
an order-by-order basis. We expect to be dependent upon a relatively small number of large customers in future periods,
although the specific customers may vary from period to period. If we are not successful in maintaining relationships with
key customers and winning new customers, our business and results of operations will suffer.
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OUR EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL ARE CRITICAL TO OUR BUSINESS, AND THESE OFFICERS
AND PERSONNEL MAY NOT REMAIN WITH US IN THE FUTURE.

We depend upon the continuing contributions of cur key management, sales, customer support and product development
personnel. The loss of such personnel could seriously harm us. In addition, we have not obtained key-man life insurance on
any of our executive officers or key employees.

COMPETITION FOR QUALIFIED PERSONNEL IN THE SEMICONDUCTOR AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
INDUSTRIES IS INTENSE, AND IF WE ARE NOT SUCCESSFUL IN ATTRACTING AND RETAINING THESE
PERSONNEL, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO EXECUTE OUR BUSINESS PLAN.

Competition for qualified personnel in the semiconductor and telecommunications industries is intense, and we may not

be successful in attracting and retaining personnel. There may be only a limited number of people with the reguisite skills to
serve in these positions, and it may become increasingly difficult to hire these people. Also, competitors and others have in
the past, and may in the future, attempt to recruit our employees.

Furthermore, we rely, in part, on equity incentives to attract and retain qualified personnel. The market price of our common
stock has fluctuated substantially since our initial public offering in May 2000. We have granted, and may grant, additional
equity and/or cash compensation to our employees as incentive to remain with our Company. In addition, any perception by
potential employees that our equity incentives are less attractive could harm our ability to attract qualified employees.

WE DEPEND ON SOLE SOURCE SUPPLIERS FOR SEVERAL KEY COMPONENTS OF OUR PRODUCTS.

We obtain certain parts, components and packaging used in the delivery of our products from sole sources of supply. For
example, we obtain certain semiconductor wafers from Mitsubishi Electric and Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.,
Ltd. If we fall to obtain components in sufficient quantities when required, and are unable to meet customer demand, our
business could be harmed, as our customers would consider purchasing products from our competitors. We also rely on
United Microelectronics Corporation to manufacture our analog silicon watfers, Developing and maintaining these strategic
relationships with our vendors is critical for us to be successful. Any of our sole source suppliers may:

o enter into exclusive arrangements with our competitors;

e stop selling their products or components to us at commercially reasonable prices;
o refuse to sell their products or components to us at any price; or

° be subject to production disruptions such as earthquakes.

SALES OF OUR PRODUCTS DEPEND ON THE WIDESPREAD ADOPTION OF BROADBAND ACCESS SERVICES,
ESPECIALLY DSL. IF THE DEMAND FOR BROADBAND ACCESS SERVICE DOES NOT INCREASE AS EXPECTED,
WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO GENERATE SUBSTANTIAL SALES.

Sales of our products depend on the increased use and widespread adoption of broadband access services, and DSL
services in particular, and the abillity of telecommunications service providers to market and sell broadband access services.
Our business would be harmed, and our results of operations and financial condition would be adversely affected, if the
use of broadband access services does not increase as anticipated. Certain critical factors will likely continue to affect the
development of the broadband access service market. These factors include:

e inconsistent quality and reliability of service;

o lack of availability of cost-effective, high-speed service;

o lack of interoperability among multiple vendors’ network equipment;
°© congestion in service providers’ networks;

e inadequate security; and

e slow deployment of new broadband services over DSL fines.
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RAPID CHANGES IN THE MARKET FOR DSL CHIP SETS MAY RENDER OUR CHIP SETS OBSOLETE
OR UNMARKETABLE.

The market for chip sets for DSL products is characterized by:

e intense competition;

e rapid technological change;

o frequent new product introductions by our competitors;
e changes in customer demands; and

° evolving industry standards.

Any of these factors could make our products obsolete or unmarketable. To compete, we must innovate and introduce new
products. If we fail to successfully introduce new products on a timely and cost-effective basis that meet customer require-
ments and are compatible with evolving industry standards, then our business, financial condition and results of operations
will be seriously harmed.

BECAUSE OTHER BROADBAND TECHNOLOGIES MAY COMPETE EFFECTIVELY WITH DSL SERVICES, OUR
PRODUCTS MAY NOT CAPTURE MARKET SHARE.

DSL services are competing with & variety of different broadband data transmission technologies, including cable modems,
satellite and other wireless technologies. If any technology that is competing with DSL technology is more reliable, faster and
less expensive or has other advantages over DSL technology, then the demand for our DSL products may decrease.

OUR MARKETS ARE HIGHLY COMPETITIVE AND MANY OF OUR COMPETITORS ARE ESTABLISHED AND HAVE
GREATER RESOURCES THAN WE HAVE.

The market for communications semiconductor and software solutions is intensely competitive. Given our stage of
development, there is a substantial risk that we will not have the financial resources, technical expertise or marketing and
support capabilities to compste successfully, In addition, a number of other semiconductor companies have announced
their intent to enter the market segments adjacent to or addressed by our products. These competitors have longer operating
histories, greater name recognition, larger installed customer bases and significantly greater financial, technical and marketing
resources than we have. They may be able to introduce new technologies, respond more quickly to changing customer
requirements or devote greater resources to the development, promotion and sale of their products than we can.

OUR CUSTOMERS MAY DEMAND PREFERENTIAL TERMS OR DELAY OUR SALES CYCLE, WHICH WOULD
ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

Our customers are in most cases larger than us and are able 1o exert a high degree of influence over us. These customers
may have sufficient bargaining power to demand low prices and other terms and conditions that may materially adversely
affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, prior to selling our products to such customers,
we must typically undergo lengthy product approval processes, often taking up to one year. Accordingly, we are continually
submitting successive versions of our products as well as new products to our customers for approval. The length of the
approval process can vary and is affected by a number of factors, including customer priorities, customer budgets and
regulatory issues affecting telecommunication service providers. Delays in the product approval process could materially
adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. While we have been successful in the past in
cbtaining product approvals from our customers, such approvals and the ensuing sales of such products may not continue
to occur. Delays can also be caused by late deliveries by other vendoers, changes in implementation priorities and slower
than anticipated growth in demand for the services that our products support. A delay in, or cancellation of, the sale of our
products could adversely affect our results from operations or cause them to significantly vary from quarter to quarter.
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FUTURE CONSOLIDATION IN THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT INDUSTRY MAY INCREASE
COMPETITION THAT COULD HARM OUR BUSINESS.

The markets in which we compete are characterized by increasing consolidation both within the telecommunications
equipment sector and by companies combining or acquiring data communications assets and assets for delivering voice-
related services. We cannot predict with certainty how industry consolidation will affect our competitors. We may not be
able to compete successfully in an increasingly consclidated industry. Increased competition and consolidation in our industry
may reguire that we reduce the prices of our products or resutt in a loss of market share, which could materially adversely
affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. Additionally, because we are now, and may in the future be,
dependent on certain strategic relationships with third parties in our industry, any additional consolidation involving these
parties could reduce the demand for our products and otherwise harm our business prospects.

WE MAY MAKE FUTURE ACQUISITIONS WHERE ADVISABLE AND ACQUISITIONS INVOLVE NUMEROUS RISKS.

Our business is highly competitive and, as such, our growth is dependent upon market growth, our ability to enhance our
existing products and our ability to introduce new products on a timely basis. One of the ways we have addressed and may
continue to address the need to develop new products is through acquisitions of other companies. Acquisitions involve
numerous risks, including the following:

o difficulties in integration of the operations, technologies and products of the acquired companies;
o the risk of diverting management's attention from normal daily operations of the business;
e potential difficulties in completing projects associated with purchased in-process research and development;

o rigks of entering markets in which we have no or limited direct prior experience and where competitors in such
markets have stronger market positions; and

e the potential loss of key employees of the acquired company.

Mergers and acquisitions of high-technology companies are inherently risky, and no assurance can be given that our
previous or future acquisitions will be successful and will not materially adversely affect our business, operating results or
financial condition.

We must also maintain our ability to manage such growth effectively. Failure to manage growth effectively and successfully
integrate acquisitions could harm our business and operating results.

BECAUSE QUR PRODUCTS ARE COMPONENTS OF OTHER EQUIPMENT, IF BROADBAND EQUIPMENT
MANUFACTURERS DO NOT INCORPORATE OUR PRODUCTS IN THEIR EQUIPMENT, WE MAY NOT BE ABLE
TO GENERATE SALES OF OUR PRODUCTS IN VOLUME QUANTITIES.

Our products are not sold directly to the end-user; they are components of other products. As a result, we rely upon
equipment manufacturers to design our products into their equipment. We further rely on the manufacturing and deployment
of the equipment to be successful. if equipment that incorperates our products is not accepted in the marketplace, we may
not achieve sales of our products in volume quantities, which would have a negative impact on our results of operations.

BECAUSE MANUFACTURERS OF COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT MAY BE RELUCTANT TO CHANGE THEIR
SOURCES OF COMPONENTS, IF WE DO NOT ACHIEVE DESIGN WINS WITH SUCH MANUFACTURERS, WE
MAY BE UNABLE TO SECURE SALES FROM THESE CUSTOMERS IN THE FUTURE.

Once a manufacturer of communications equipment has designed a supplier's semiconductor into its products,

the manufacturer may be reluctant to change its source of semiconductors due to the significant costs associated with
qualifying a new supplier. Accordingly, our failure to achieve design wins with equipment manufacturers, which have chosen
a competitor’s semiconductor, could create barriers to future sales opportunities with these manufacturers.
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IF WE DELIVER PRODUCTS WITH DEFECTS, OUR CREDIBILITY WILL BE HARMED, AND THE SALES AND
MARKET ACCEPTANCE OF OUR PRODUCTS WILL DECREASE.

Our products are complex and have contained errors, defects and bugs when introduced. if we deliver products with errors,
defects or bugs, our credibility and the market acceptance and sales of our products could be harmed. Further, if cur products
contain errors, defects and bugs, then we may be required to expend significant capital and resources to alleviate such
praoblems. Defects could also lead to praduct liability as a result of product liability lawsuits against us or against our customers.
We have agreed to indemnify our customers in some circumstances against liability from defects in our products. A successful
product liability claim could seriously harm our business, financial condition and results of operations.

BECAUSE THE SALES CYCLE FOR OUR PRODUCTS TYPICALLY LASTS UP TO ONE YEAR, AND MAY BE
SUBJECT TO DELAYS, IT IS DIFFICULT TO FORECAST SALES FOR ANY GIVEN PERIOD.

If we fail to realize forecasted sales for a particular period, our stock price could decline significantly. The sales cycle of our
products is lengthy and typically involves a detailed initial technical evaluation of our products by our prospective customers,
followed by the design, construction and testing of prototypes incorporating our products. Only after these steps are complete
will we receive a purchase order from a customer for volume shipments. This process generally takes from 9 to 12 months,
and may last longer. Given this lengthy sales cycle, it is difficult to accurately predict when sales to a particular customer

will oceur. In addition, we may experience unexpected delays in orders from customers, which may prevent us from realizing
forecasted sales for a particular period. Our preducts are typically sold to equipment manufacturers, who incorporate

our products in the products that they in turn sell to consumers or 1o network service providers. As a result, any delay by
our customers, or by our customers’ customers, in the manufacture or distribution of their products will result in a delay

in obtaining orders of our products.

OUR FUTURE SUCCESS WILL DEPEND IN PART ON OUR ABILITY TO PROTECT OUR PROPRIETARY RIGHTS
AND THE TECHNOLOGIES USED IN OUR PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS, AND IF WE DO NOT ENFORCE AND
PROTECT OUR INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY, OUR BUSINESS WILL BE HARMED.

We rely on a combination of patent, copyright and trademark laws, trade secrets, confidentiality agreements and other
contractual provisions to protect our proprietary rights. However, these measures afford only limited protection. Qur failure
to adequately protect our proprietary rights may adversely affect us. Despite our efforts to protect our proprietary rights,
unauthorized parties may attempt to copy aspects of our products or to obtain and use trade secrets or other information
that we regard as proprietary.

THIRD-PARTY CLAIMS REGARDING INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY MATTERS COULD CAUSE US TO STOP
SELLING OUR PRODUCTS, FPAY MONETARY DAMAGES OR OBTAIN LICENSES ON ADVERSE TERMS.

There is a significant risk that third parties, including current and potential competitors, will claim that our products, or our
customers' products, infringe on their intellectual property rights. The owners of these intellectual property rignts may bring
infringernent claims against us. Any such litigation, whether or not determined in our favor or settled by us, would be costly
and divert the attention of our management and technical personnel. Inquiries with respect to the coverage of our intellectual
property could develop into fitigation. In the event of an adverse ruling for an intellectual property infringement claim, we could
be required to obtain a license or pay substantial damages or have the sale of our products stopped by an injunction. Such
a license may not be available on reasonable terms or at all. In addition, if a custorner of our chip sets cannot acquire a
required license on commercially reasonable terms, that customer may choose not to use our chip sets. We have obligations
to indemnify our customers under some circumstances for infringement of third-party intellectual property rights. From time
to time we receive letters from customers inquiring as to scope of these indemnity rights. If any claims from third parties
required us to indemnify customers under our agreements, the costs could be substantial and our business could be harmed.
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We have received correspondence from certain parties, including Texas Instruments, Alcate! and Ricoh, requesting us

to discuss the potential need for non-exclusive licenses permitting us to utilize technology covered by various patents held
by these parties. We could be subject to claims similar to the Texas Instruments, Alcatel and Ricoh claims in the future.
Depending on the amount and timing of any unfavorable resolutions of these claims, our future results of operations or cash
flows could be materially adversely affected in a particular period. There can be no guaranty that the aggregate effect of any
such claims will not have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of operations.

WE MAY NEED TO RAISE ADDITIONAL CAPITAL WHICH MIGHT NOT BE AVAILABLE OR WHICH, IF AVAILABLE,
COULD BE ON TERMS ADVERSE TO OUR COMMON STOCKHOLDERS.

We expect that our current cash and cash equivalents, short-term investment balances and cash generated from operations
will be adequate to meet our working capital and capital expenditure needs for at least twelve months. After that, we may
need to raise additional funds, and we cannct be certain that we will be able to obtain additional financing on favorable
terms, if at all. We may alsc reguire additional capital for the acquisition of businesses, products and technologies that are
complementary to ours. Further, if we issue equity securities, the ownership percentage of our stockholders would be
reduced, and the new equity securities may have rights, preferences or privileges senior to those existing holders of our
common stock. If we cannct raise nesded funds on acceptable terms, we may not be able to develop or enhance our
products, take advantage of future opportunities or respond to competitive pressures or unanticipated requirements, which
could sericusly harm our business, operating results and financial condition.

ITEM 7R. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES RBOUT
MARKET RISK

The primary objective of our investment activities is to preserve principal while concurrently maximizing the income we
receive from our investments without significantly increasing risk. Some of the securities that we may invest in may be
subject to market risk. This means that a change in prevailing interest rates may cause the principal amount of the investment
to fluctuate. For example, if we hold a security that was issued with a fixed interest rate at the then-prevailing rate and the
prevailing interest rate later rises, the current value of the principal amount of our investment will decline. To minimize this
risk in the future, we intend to maintain our portfolio of cash equivalents and short-term investments in a variety of securities,
including commercial paper, money market funds, government and non-government debt securities and certificates of
deposit. In general, money market funds are not subject to market risk because the interest paid on such funds fluctuates
with the prevalling interest rate. As of December 31, 2001, all of our investments were in money market funds, high quality
commercial paper, government and non-government debt securities and auction rate preferred stock. A hypothetical 100
basis point increase in interest rates would result in an approximate $88,000 decrease in the fair value of our available-for-
sale securities as of December 31, 2001. See Note 3 of notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUME LLP, INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Centillium Communications, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Centilium Communications, Inc. as of December 31,
2001 and 2000, and the related consclidated statements of cperations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001. Cur audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in
the Index at tem 14(g). These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsivility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinicn, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairty, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Centilium Communications, Inc. at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the consolidated results of its
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule,
when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the
information set forth therein.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
San Jose, California
March 12, 2002
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CPERATIONS

(In thousands, except per share data)

Net product revenues
Technology development revenues
Total net revenues
Cost of revenues
Gross profit
Operating expenses:
Research and development
Sales and marketing
General and administrative
Amortization of goodwill and other
acquisition-related intangibles
In-process research and development
Total operating expenses
Operating loss
Interest income
Interest expense
Loss on long-term investment
Loss before provision for income taxes
Provision for income taxes
Net loss
Basic and diluted net loss per share
Shares used to compute basic and

diluted net loss per share

See accompanying notes.

2001 Centitlium Communications, Inc.

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
$150,207  $56,324  § 2,509
300 150 1,235
159,507 56,474 3,744
79,781 32,251 3,118
79,726 24,223 626
59,034 41,879 13,357
17,953 15,497 3,823
13,879 15,846 4,207
3,285 827 -
7,422 — —
101,573 74,049 21,407
(21,847)  (49,826) (20,781)
3,620 4,170 1,274
(76) (334) (242)
{990) — —
(19.203)  (45,990) (19,749)
400 8 —
$(19,693)  $(45998)  $(19,749)
$ (059 $ (200 $ (2.23)
33,495 22,950 8,842
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CONSOLIDAYTED BALANGE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

December 31,

2001 2000
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 93,724 $ 71,240
Short-term investments 17,129 16,444
Accounts receivable—net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $1,026 at December 31, 2001 and $932 at
December 31, 2000 4,042 16,883
Inventories 9,356 9,183
Other current assets 2,147 1,552
Total current assets 126,398 115,302
Property and equipment, net 11,483 8,355
Goodwill and other intangible assets, net 6,085 3,200
Other assets 242 1,086
Total assets $144,208 $127,943
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 7,854 $ 13,133
Accrued payroil & related expenses 3,272 2,578
Accrued liabilities 11,268 4,277
Accrued taxes 77 8
Deferred revenue — 200
Long-term debt—current portion 264 367
Total current liabilities 22,735 20,563
Long-term debt — 221
Other fiabilities 315 289
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred stock; $0.001 par value:
Authorized shares: 10,000,000; issued and outstanding
shares: none at December 31, 2001 and 2000 — —
Common stock; $0.001 par value:

Authorized shares: 10,000,000; Issued and outstanding

shares: 34,576,062 at December 31, 2001,

33,030,114 at December 31, 2000 35 33
Additional paid-in capital 229,224 208,520
Stockholder note receivable — (430)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 66 8
Deferred compensation (8,734) 21,521)
Accumulated deficit (99,433) (79,740)

Total shareholders’ equity 121,158 106,870

Tota! liabilities and shareholders’ equity $144,208 $127,943

See accompanying notes.
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CONSCLIDATED STATEMERNTS GF STOCKHOLDERS' EQEITY
(In thousands, except share data)
Convertible Additional Stockholders’ Other Total
Preferred Stack Camman Stock Paid-in Deferred Nate Accumulated  Comprehensive  Stockholders’
Shares  Amount Shares  Amount Capital Compensation  Receivable Deficit Income Equity
Balance at December 31, 1998 7830482 $ 8 8505600 $ 9 $ 23,681 $  (446) $ — $(13,993) $— $ 9,259
Noncash issuance of common
stack for services and other — - 97,843 - 173 - - — -— 173
Cash proceeds from issuance of
Series C convertible preferred
stock, net of issuance costs 7,810,754 7 - — 35,568 — — - - 35,578
Exercise of options to purchase
common stock for cash and notes — — 1,715,598 1 1,147 - (430) — — 718
Deferred compensation related
to stock option grants — — — — 19,701 (19,701) — — — —
Amortization of deferred
compensation — - — - — 4,104 — — — 4,104
Net loss — — — — — —_ - (18,749) - {19,749)
Unrealized loss on available-
for-sale investments - — —_ — — — — — (25) (25)
Total comprehensive net loss — — — — — —_ — - - (19,774)
Balance at December 31, 1999 15,450,236 15 10,318,841 10 80,270 (16,043) (430) (33,742) (25) 30,055
Noncash issuance of common
stock for services - - 53,900 - 2,333 —_ — — - 2,333
Exercise of options to purchase
common stock for cash — - 1,939,010 2 2,551 - - — — 2,553
Issuance of shares under
Employee Stock Purchase Plan — — 52,196 — 801 — — — — 801
Deferred compensation related
1o stock option grants - — - - 31,088 (31,088) - — — —_
Amortization of deferred
compensation — — — — — 25,610 — — — 25,610
Conversion of preferred stock
to common stock (15,450,236) (15} 15,450,236 15 — — —_ — — —

Issuance of common stock
for cash, net of issuance

costs of $7,182 — —_ 5,200,000 8 81,477 - —_ —_ — 91,483
Exercise of warrants to
purchase common stock — - 15,831 - — — — - - -
Net loss —_ - — - —_ — — (45,998) - (45,998)
Unrealized gain on available-
for-sale investments — — — — - - — — 33 33
Total comprehensive net loss — — — - — — — — — (45,965)
Balance at December 31, 2000 — —_ 33,030,114 33 208,520 (21,521) (430) (79,740) 8 106,870
Noncash issuance of common
stock for services — — 10,000 — 70 - - - - 70
Exercise of options to purchase
common stock for cash — — 557,412 1 2,394 —_ — - —_ 2,395
Cash proceeds from payments on
stockholder note receivable — - — —_ - - 430 — — 430
Issuance of shares under
Employee Stock Purchase Plan — — 164,621 — 1,883 — - — — 1,883
Deferred compensation related
to stock option grants, net of
terminations — — — — {1,958) 1,958 —_ — — -
Amortization of deferred
compensation — — — — — 15,346 - — — 15,346 «
Common stock issued in .
connection with acquisition — — 813,915 1 18,315 — — - — 18,318 ;
Acquisition related deferred ;
compensation - - — - — (4,517) — - — (4,517)
Net loss — - - — - — — (19,693) — (18,693}
Unrealized loss on available-
for-sale investments — - — - - - - — 58 58
Total comprehensive net loss — — — — — — — — — (19,635)
Balance at December 31, 2001 — $— 34,576,082 $35 $229,224 $ (8,734) $ — $(99,433) $66 $121,158

See accompanying rotes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Operating Activities
Net loss $(19,693) $(45,998) $(19,749)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used by operating activities:

Depreciation and leasehold amortization expense 4,245 3,770 2,258
Net loss on retirements of property and equipment 472 —_ -
Amortization of deferred compensation 15,346 25,610 4,104
Issuance of common stock for services and other 70 2,333 173
Amortization of goodwill and other acquisition related intangibles 3,285 827 —
Amortization of warrants issued in conjunction with financings 4 [§] 10
In-process research and development 7.422 — —_
Loss on non-current investment 990 — —

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable 12,841 (15,968) (215}
Inventory (173) (7,972) (1,211)
Other current assets (1,045) (1,037) (258)
Other assets (1486) [ (59)
Working capital line of credit — (2,044) 2,044
Accounts payable (5,280) 12,323 682
Accrued payroll and refated expenses 694 1,678 512
Accrued liabilities 6,861 3,960 154
Deferred revenue (200 78 47
Other liabilities 95 217 53
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities 25,788 (22,211) (12,155)
Investing Activities
Purchases of short-term intestments (28,642) (29,045) (27,628)
Sales and maturities of short-term investments 28,015 37,745 7,600
Purchases of property and equipment (7,252} (7,594) (3,005)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired 258 - —
Purchases of intangibles and other fong-term assets — (5,017) —
Net cash (used in) investing activities (7,621) (3,911} (23,031)
Financing Activities
Principal payments on capital lease —_ (164) (223)
Principal payments on long-term debt obligations (391) (513) (498)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of repurchases 4,278 94,837 718
Proceeds from stockholder note receivable 430 - —
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stack — — 35,572
Net cash provided by financing activities 4,317 94,160 35,575
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 22,484 68,038 386
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 71,240 3,202 2,816
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 93,724 $ 71,240 $ 3,202
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest $ 76 $ 327 $ 244
Cash paid for income taxes $ 331 $ —_ $ —

Supplementa)l Disclosures of Non-Cash Transactions
Issuance of common stock for note receivable $ — — % 430
Deferred compensation related to stock option grants, net of terminations $ 2559 $ 31,088 $ 19,701

See accompanying notes.
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WOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NMOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES NATURE
OF OPERATIONS:

Centillium Communications, Inc. (Centilium or the Company) was incorporated in California on February 21, 1997 for
the purpose of developing and marketing semiconductor devices for equipment manufacturers serving the broadband
communications markets. The Company has focused initially on developing products designed for the Digital Subscriber
Line {DSL) and Voice over Packet markets.

Our revenues currently are derived from the sale of our DSL and Voice over Packet products, which include the CopperLite
CQO, CopperLite CPE, Optimizer and Entropia families of products.

On May 24, 2000, the Company issued 4.0 million shares of common stock in a registered underwritten initial public offering
and 600,000 shares of common stock in a concurrent private placement at a price of $19.00 per share. On June 5, 2000,
the Company sold an additional 600,000 shares pursuant to the underwriters’ overallotment option granted in connection
with its initial public offering. Net proceeds from these offerings were $91.5 milion and are being used for general working
capital purposes and selected asset purchases.

Centiflium has incurred significant losses since inception and, as of December 31, 2001, had an accumulated deficit of
$99.4 million including a net loss for the year ended December 31, 2001 of $19.7 million.

Principles of Consclidation: The consolidated financial statements include all the accounts of the Company and those of

its wholly owned subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles gererally accepted in
the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the finan-

cial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition: Revenues related to product sales are generally recognized when the products are shipped to the
customer, title has transferred and no significant obligations remain. In circumstances where the Company has not shipped
the final production version of a product, or when the customer has delayed its acceptance of our product, the Company
defers recognition of the revenue until acceptance. Under certain circumstances the Company allows its customers to retumn
product. A provision is made for estimated product returns. Our products are warranted to be free from defect for a period
of one year. A provision is made for warranty costs as shipments are made. To date, such costs have not been material.

The Company has also performed research and preduct development work under best efforts technology development
agreements. Revenues under technology development agreements are recognized when gpplicable contractual milestones
have been met, including deliverables, and in any case, do not exceed the amount that would be recognized using the
percentage-of-completion method. The costs associated with our technology development revenues are closely related to
the costs of our ongoing research and development activities. Generally, the incremental costs of providing any deliverables
under our technotogy development arrangements are not easily distinguishable from the costs of our ongoing activities, are
not significant and have been included in research and development in our statements of operations.
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FINANGIAL STATEMERTS AMD SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Concentrations of Credit Risk: Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentration

of credit risk consist principally of cash, cash eguivalents, short-term investments and accounts receivable. The Company
places its cash, cash-equivalents and short-term investments in several high credit-quality financial institutions. The Company
is exposed to credit risk in the event of default by these institutions to the extent of the amount recorded on the balance shest.
Accounts receivable are billed in U.S. currency derived from revenues earned from customers primarily located in Japan and
the United States. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial condition and generally does
not require collateral, but obtains letters of credit or prepayments as deemed necessary. The Company maintains reserves
for potential credit losses. Management judgment is used to estimate the required reserves. Actual results could differ from

those estimates.

Customer Concentrations: The following customers accounted for 10% or more of total accounts receivable:

December 31,

2001 2000
Sumitomo Electric Industries 61% 30%
Lucent Technologies "% 19%
NEC 20% 10%

*represents less than 10% of total accounts receaivable.

Supplier Concentrations: The Company depends on a single or limited number of outside contractors to fabricate,
assemble and test our semiconductor devices. The Company generally sources its production through standard purchase
orders and has wafer supply and assembly and test agreements with outside contractors. While the Company seeks to
maintain a sufficient level of supply and endeavors to maintain ongeing communicaticns with suppliers to guard against
interruptions or cessation of supply, business and results of operations could be adversely affected by a stoppage or delay
of supply, substitution of more expensive or less reliable products or services, receipt of defective semiconductor devices, an
increase in the price of products or inability to obtain reduced pricing from suppliers in response to competitive pressures.

Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investments: The Company invests its excess cash in money market accounts and
debt instruments and considers all highly liguid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less
to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents are recorded at cost, which approximates fair value.

The Company's investments in marketable equity securities and all debt securities are classified as available-for-sale at

the time of purchase and the Company periodically reevaluates such designation. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, all of
the Company's investments in debt securities were classified as available-for-sale, with changes in market value recorded
as unrealized gains and losses in accumulated other comprehensive income until their disposition. Realized gains and losses
and declines in value judged to be other than temporary on available-for-sale securities are included in interest income and
were insignificant for ali periods presented. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific-identification method.

Inventories: Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first in, first out) or market. The compoenents of inventories are as

follows {in thousands):

December 31,

2001 2000
Work-in-process $6,600 $5,3983
Finished goods 2,756 3,790

$9,356 $9,183

2001 Centillium Communications, inc.
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Property and Equipment: Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Property and
equipment are depreciated for financial reporting purposes using the straight-line method over the assets’ estimated useful
lives of three years. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of the useful lives
of the assets or the terms of the leases. Property and equipment are as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

2001 2000
Equipment and software $19,399 $13,900
Furniture and fixtures 914 657
Leasehold improvements 1,107 349
Construction in progress 387 791

21,807 15,697
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (10,324) (7,342)
Property and equipment, net $11,483 $ 8,355

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The Company measures the recoverability of long-lived assets by
comparison of the carrying amount to undiscounted future net cash flows. If the Company considers such assets to be
impaired, the impairment tc be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the long-fived
assets exceeds their fair market valug, as determined by discounted cash flows.

Software Development Costs: Costs incurred in the research and development of the software embedded in our products
are expensed as incurred until technological feasibility has been established. The Company believes its current process

for developing software is essentially completed concurrently with the establishment of technological feasibility, which is
evidenced by a working model that includes the semiconductor device and embedded software; accordingly, development
costs incurred after the establishment of technological feasibility have not been material and, therefore, have been expensed.

Advertising Costs: The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. These costs were not material and are included
in sales and marksting expense.

Shipping and Handling: The cost of shipping products to customers is not material, and is included in cost of goods sold.

Foreign Currency Accounting: The United States dollar is the functional currency for all foreign operations. The effect on
the consolidated statements of operations of transaction and translation gains and losses is insignificant for all years presented.

[Fair Value of Financial Instruments: The Company has evaluated the estimated fair value of financial instruments. The
amounts reported for cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, short-term borrowings, accounts payable and accrued
expenses approximate the fair value due to their short maturities. Investment securities are reported at their estimated fair
value based on quoted market prices. Realized gains and losses from the Company’s investments are insignificant.
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Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets: Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price paid over the fair value of
tangible and identifiable intangible net assets acquired in business acquisitions. [dentifiable intangible assets consist primarily
of assembled workforce. In the event that facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying value of gooawill and intangible
assets may be impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be performed. If an evaluation is required, the fair value
associated with the asset would be compared to the asset's carrying amount to determine if a write-down may be required.
Goodwill and other intangible assets are stated net of accumulated amortization and are amortized on a straight-line
basis over their expected useful lives of between 24 and 48 months. Goodwill and other intangible assets are as follows
(in thousands):

December 31,

2001 2000
Goodwill $7,473 $1,657
Other purchased intangibles 2,724 2,370

10,197 4,027
Less accumulated amortization M) ﬂ)

Goodwill and other intangible assets, net $6,085 $3,200

Net Loss Per Share: Basic and diluted net loss per share have been computed using the weighted average number of
shares of common stock outstanding during the period, less shares subject to repurchase. The following table presents the
computation of basic and diluted net loss per share (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Net loss $(19,693)  $(45,998) $ (19,749)
Basic and diluted:

Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding 33,909 24,405 9,363

Less weighted average shares subject to repurchase 414 1,455 521

Weighted average shares used in computing

basic and diluted net loss per share 33,495 22,950 8,842
Basic and diluted net loss per share $ (059 % (200 $ (2293

The Company has excluded all outstanding warrants, stock options and shares subject to repurchase by the Company
from the calculation of basic and diluted net loss per share because these securities are antidilutive for all periods presented.
Options and warrants to purchase 5,903,370, 7,808,376 and 3,417,007 shares of common stock have been excluded for
the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,

Stock-Based Compensation: As described in Note 7, the Company has elected to account for its employee stock plans
in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting For Stock Issued to Employees” (APB Opinion
Ne. 25), and to adopt the disclosure-only provisions as required under statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123,
“Accounting For Stock-Based Compensation” (FAS 123).

The Company accounts for stock issued to non-employees in accordance with the provisions of FAS 1283 and Emerging
Issues Task Force Issue No. 86-18, “Accounting for Equity Instruments That are Issued to Cther Than Employees for
Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling, Goods or Services.” Direct grants of shares of common stock are made to certain
advisors and consultants to the Company for past services with no vesting or future performance obligations. The fair value
of such grants is immediately charged to expense in accordance with EITF 96-18.
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New Accounting Pronouncements: In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (FAS 133). FAS 133
establishes accounting methods for derivative financial instruments and hedging activities related to those instruments as
well as other hedging activities. The Company adopted FAS 133 as of January 1, 2001. Because the Company does not
currently hold any derivative instruments and does not engage in hedging activities, the adoption of FAS 133 did not have
a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statements of Financlal Accounting Standeards No. 141,
“Business Combinations” (FAS 141), and No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (FAS 142), FAS 141 requires
that the purchase method of accounting be used for all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001, FAS 141 also
includes guidance on the initial recognition and measurement of goodwill and other intangible assets arising from business
combinations completed after June 30, 2001, FAS 142 prohibits the amortization of goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives, FAS 142 requires that these assets be reviewed for impairment at least annually. Intangible assets with
finite lives will continue to be amortized over their estimated useful lives.

The Company will apply FAS 142 beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2002. Application of the nonamortization provisions
of FAS 142 is expected to result in an increase in net income of $2.8 million ($0.08 per share) in fiscal 2002. The Company
will reclassify an assembled workforce intangible asset with an unamortized balance of $644,000 to goodwill at the date of
adoption. The Company will test gocadwill for impairment using the two-step process prescribed in FAS 142. The first step is
a screen for potential impairment, while the second step measures the amount of the impaiment, if any. The Company expects
to perform the first of the required impairment tests of goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets as of January 1, 2002

in the second quarter of fiscal 2002. Any impairment charge resulting from these transitional impairment tests will be reflected
as the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in the second quarter of 2002, The Company has not yet
determined what the effect of these tests will be on the earnings and financial position of the Company.

In August 2001, the FASB issued FAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”

(FAS 144), which addresses financial accounting and reporting for impairment or disposal of long-lived assets and is effective
January 1, 2002. FAS 144 supersedes FAS 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of LLong-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived

Assets 1o be Disposed of", and the accounting and reporting provisicns relating to the disposal of segments of a business

under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30. The Company does not expect that the adoption of FAS 144 will have

a significant impact on its financial statements.

NOTE 2. ACQUISITION AND ASSET PURCHASE

Acquisition: On January 5, 2001, the Company completed its acquisition of vEngines, Inc. (*vEngines”). vEngines developed

high-density vaice processing semiconductor products, which bridge circuit switched voice and packet-based data networks.
This technology compresses voice traffic, converting it into digital packets, which can then travel on data networks. vEngines’

targeted customer base included communications equipment manufacturers that provide carrier and access voice gateways
and remote access servers.

Under the terms of the purchase agreement, 813,915 shares of the Company’s common stock, with an aggregate value of
approximately $17.1 milion, were exchanged for all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of vEngines. In addition, all
of the outstanding options to purchase shares of vEngines’ capital stock were exchanged for options to purchase 58,628
shares of our common stock with an aggregate fair value of approximately $1.2 million. The Company valued the common
stock and cutstanding options exchanged in the transaction as follows:

Security Exchanged Valuation Methedology
Common stock—not subject to repurchase Fair valug of Company’s stock
Common stock—subject to repurchase Black-Scholes option pricing model
Options Black-Scholes option pricing model
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Including direct acquisition costs of approximately $523,000, the aggregate purchase price of vEngines was approximately
I $18.8 million. The acquisition has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting and accordingly, the
i accompanying financial statements include the results of operations of vEngines subsequent to the acquisition date.

The Company allocated the purchase price of vEngines as follows {in thousands):

In-process research and development $ 7,422
Acquisition related deferred compensation 4,517
Fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed 730
Assembled workforce 354
Goodwill 5816
Total $18,839

The porticn of the purchase price allocated to purchased in-process research and development was $7.4 million and

was valued based on net cash flows over four years, discounted at a cost of capital of 25% to reflect the uncertainty of the
products’ future use. The entire amount of $7.4 million was expensed on acquisition because the technological feasibility of
products under development had not been establisned and no future alternative uses existed. The specific products under
development using vEngines technology have been discontinued; however, certain aspects of the technclogies have been
incorporated into the Company's Voice-over-Packet solutions.

The Company recorded acquisition-related deferred compensation of $4.5 million as unearned stock-based compensation.
This amount represents the portion of the purchase consideration related to shares issued contingent on continued
employment of certain employee stockholders and the intrinsic value of stock options assumed that become exercisable
as future services are provided by employees. The compensation is being recognized over the related employment period,
using the graded vesting method, which results in acceleration of amortization expense for the overall award. A total of
$2.7 million of expense was recognized for the year ended December 31, 2001 and has been included in amortization of
deferred compensation.

Goodwill and the assembled workforce are amortized on a straight-line basis over their expected useful lives of four and two
years, respectively. Beginning January 1, 2002, upon adoption of FAS 142, the Company will no longer amortize goodwill;
rather, goodwill will be evaluated for impairment at least on an annual basis.

Pro-forma results of operations have not been presented because the pro-forma impact of the acquisition was not material
to the Company's results of operations and financial position for the year ended December 31, 2001.

Asset Purchase: In June 2000, the Company acquired for cash consideration certain assets from Avio Digital Inc. and
entered into employment agreements with key employees of Avio Digital Inc. The Company has assigned a portion of the
purchase price to identifiable tangible and intangible assets based on their fair values. The excess of the purchase price
over the identifiable assets has been recorded as intangible assets and goodwill in the financial statements.
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NOTE 3. CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

The estimated fair market values of cash equivalents and short-term investments are based on quoted market prices.
Cash equivalents and short-term investments as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 were as follows (in thousands):

Estimated
Gross Gross Fair
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market
Cost Gain Loss Value
December 31, 2001
Cash equivalents:
Money market funds $ 88,359 $ — $— $ 88,359
Obligations of U.S. government
and affiliated agencies 747 — — 747
89,106 — — 89,106
Short-term investments:
Corporate debt securities 475 5 — 480
Obligations of U.S. government
and affiliated agencies 16,121 63 @) 16,182
Certificates of deposit 467 — - 487
17,063 68 2) 17,129
Total cash equivalents and
short-term investments $106,169 $ 68 $ (2 $106,235
December 31, 2000
Cash equivalents:
Money market funds $ 65,125 $ — $— $ 65,125
Carporate debt securities 997 — 1) 996
66,122 — (4] 66,121
Short-term investments:
Commercial paper 990 — - 980
Corporate debt securities 1,974 6 — 1,980
Obligations of U.S. government
and affiliated agencies 11,000 3 — 11,003
Auction rate preferred stock
and other 2,000 — — 2,000
Certificates of deposit 471 — — 471
16,435 9 — 16,444
Total cash equivaients and
short-term investments $ 82,557 $ 9 $ (1) $ 82,565

The following is a summary of amortized costs and estimated fair values of available-for-sale debt securities by contractual
maturity as of December 31, 2001 (in thousands):

Amortized Cost Estimated Fair Value

Amounts maturing within one year 3 16,810 § 16,878
Amounts maturing after one year, within three years 1,000 998 i
Total available-for-sale 17,810 17,876 i

Less amounts classified as cash and cash equivalents (747) (747)

$ 17,063 $ 17,129
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FINANGIAL STRTCMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

NOTE 4. LOSS ON NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT

Management menitors and evaluates the realizable value of its non-current equity investment and if events and circumstances
indicate that the decline in value of this asset is other-than-temporary, the Company writes the carrying value down to estimated
fair value. In June 2001, in connection with the ongoing evaluation of its non-current equity investrment, management recorded
a non-cash charge of $390,000 to write down the basis of the investment to zero as a result of impairment in the vaiue of
this asset. In January 2002, we sold this non-current equity investment for $440,000 and will report this as a gain in the first
quarter of 2002,

NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT CBLIGATIONS

In April 1998, the Cempany entered into an agreement with & bank and a financial institution which allows the Company to
make multiple draws up to $1,000,000 for the purchase of equipment. The facility bears interest at 7.30% at December 31,
2001 and 2000.

Draws under the facility are payable via principal and interest payments made ratably over a forty-two month period from the
initial draw date. The Company had approximately $132,000 and $433,000 outstanding against the equipment facllity as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, and no remaining amount was available as the aggregate draw under the facility
had reached $1,000,000 in fiscal 1899. At the end of the eguipment facility’s term, the Company is obligated to make an
additional payment of total facility draws multiplied by 15% ($150,000 as of December 31, 2001 and 2000). The Company is
recording the additional payment as interest expense over the life of the related long-term obligation. The Company has accrued
approximately $132,000 and $89,000 relating to this additional payment as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

In conjunction with the equipment facility described above, the Company issued a warrant to the bank and to the financial
institution to purchase 1,800 and 9,450 shares, respectively, of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $4.00
per share. The warrants are immediately exercisable and will expire in May 2005. The fair value is not material for reporting
purposes. On June 2, 2000, 1,800 of these warrants were exercised.

in September 1997, the Company negotiated a $1,000,000 term loan with a bank to finance eguipment purchases. The term
Joan had an interest rate equal to the bank’s prime rate plus 0.25% per annum (2.75% at December 31, 2000). The note was
payable via monthly interest payments until April 1998 at which time the Company began making thirty-six equal monthly
payments of principal and interest. As of December 31, 2000, the Company had approximately $70,000 outstanding against

the term loan. In the first quarter of 2001, the outstanding balance was paid in full in accordance with the terms of the loan.

In conjunction with the term loan described above, the Company issued a warrant for the purchase of 5,000 shares of
the Company’s Series B3 convertible preferred stock at an exercise price of $4.00 per share. The warrant was immediately
exercisable and was exercised In full on June 2, 2000. The fair value is not material for reporting purposes.

Qutstanding borrowings under the long-term debt obligations are secured by all of the Company’s assets. The long-term
debt obligations contain affirmative and negative covenants and will, among other things, limit the Company’s ability to incur
additional debt, pay cash dividends, or purchase or sell certain assets. The obligations also require the Company to restrict
certain acquisitions, mergers, consolidations or similar transactions.

The Company’s long-term debt obligation at December 31, 2001 of $264,000 matures in 2002.
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NOTE 6. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company leases its facilities under operating leases expiring through 2009. Rental expense was approximately $2.2
million, $1.3 million and $642,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Additionally, the
Company leases certain software under operating leases expiring through December 2002.

In July 1997, the Company issued a warrant in conjunction with a capital lease agreement. The warrant is immediately
exercisable and allows the holder to purchase 10,500 shares of the Company’s Series B3 convertible preferred stock at an
exarcise price of $4.00 per share. The warrant was exercised on July 11, 2000. The fair value assigned to the warrant was
not material for financial reporting purposes.

Future minimum lease payments under the Company’s operating leases at December 31, 2001 are as follows (in thousands):

2002 $ 7,031
2003 4,086
2004 1,121
2005 713
2008 51
Thereafter 57

Total minimum payments $13,059

The Company does not own or operate a fabrication facility, and foundries focated in Asia currently supply substantially all
of its watfer requirements. The Company’s purchase obligations to these foundries are based on wafer supply agreements or
non-cancelable purchase orders. As of December 31, 2001, the Company’s non-cancelable purchase obligation is $4.6 million.

The semiconductor and telecommunications industries are characterized by substantial litigation regarding patent and other
intellectual property rights. From time to time, the Company receives various inguiries or claims in connection with these
rights and may become party to associated claims. In certain cases, management has accrued estimates of the amounts

it expects to pay upon resolution of such matters and such amounts are included in accrued liabilities. Should the company

not be able to secure the terms it expects, these estimates may change and will be recognized in the period in which they
are identified. Although the ultimate cutcome of such inquiries is not presently determinable, management believes that the
resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

NOTE 7. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred Stock: The Board of Directors has the authority, without any further vote or action by the stockholders, to provide
for the issuance of 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock from time to time in one or more series with such designation, rights
preferences and limitations as the Board of Directors may determine, including the consideration received therefore, the
number of shares comprising each series, dividend rates, redemption provisions, liquidation preferences, redemption fund
provisions, conversion rights and voting rights, all without the approval of the holders of common stock.

Common Stock Reserved: Common stock reserved is as follows:

December 31,

2001 2000 9
Common stock options 5,883,920 7,799,026
Common stock warrants 9,450 9,450

5,803,370 7,809,376
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FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Deferred Compensation: During the years ended Decamber 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company recorded deferred
compensation, net of adjustments for employee terminations, of approximately $2.6 mifion, $31.1 million and $18.7 miflion,
respectively. This deferred compensation represents the difference between the grant price and the deemed fair value for
financial statement reporting purposes of the Company’s common stock options granted during these periods. Deferred com-
pensation expense is being amortized using the graded vesting method, in accordance with FAS 123 and FAS Interpretation
No. 28, over the vesting period of each respective option, generally four years. Under the graded vesting method, each option
grant is separated into portions based on their vesting terms, which results in acceleration of amortization expense for the
averall award. The accelerated amortization pattern results in expensing approximately 58% of the total award in year one,
25% in year two, 12% in year three and 4% in year four.

Deferred compensation expense was allocated among the associated expense categories as follows (in thousands):

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Cost of revenues $ 797 $ 1,459 $ 139
Research and development 7,992 10,722 1,744
Sales and marketing 2,361 5,075 821
General and administrative 4,186 8,354 1,400

$ 15,346 $25,610 $4,104

Stockholders’ Notes Receivable: In November 1999, the Company issued 215,000 shares of common stock in connection
with the exercise of an employee stock option at an exercise price of $2.00 per share in return for a full recourse note receivable
for $430,000. The note earned interest at an annual interest rate of 6.00% per annum and was paid in full in June 2001.

Stock Options: In March 1897, the Board of Directors approved a stock option plan that authorized the grant of options
to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock. The plan is administered by the Board of Directors and provides for
incentive stock options or nonqualified stock options to be issued to employees, directors and consuttants of the Company.
Prices for incentive stock options may not be less than the fair value of the commaon stock at the date of grant. Prices for
nonqualified stock options may not be less than 85% of the fair value of the common stock at the date of grant. Options
granted prior to May 23, 2000 are immediately exercisable and generally vest over a period of four years from the date of
grant, Options granted on or after May 23, 2000 are exercisable when vested and generally vest over a four-year period.
Any unvested stock issued is subject to repurchase by the Company at the original issuance price upon termination of the
option holder’'s employment. Unexercised options expire ten years after the date of grant.

In February 2001, the Company adopted a nonstatutory stock option plan that authorized the grant of nonstatutory stock
options (“options”) to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock. Such shares may be authorized, but unissued,
or reacquired common stock. The plan is administered by the Board of Directors or any of its Committees and provides
for options to be issued to employees and consultants of the Company only and not to officers and directors, except in
connection with an officer’s initial service to the Company. Options generally vest over a period of four years from the date
of grant and prices for such options shall be determined by the plan administrator, with the prices generally being not be
less than the fair value of the common stock at the date of grant. Upon termination of the option holder's employment, any
unvested stock issued shall revert back to the plan.

In December 2001, the Company offered a voluntary stock option exchange program to its employees and cfficers. Under
the program, participants were able to tender for cancellation stock options that have an exercise price equal to or greater
than $10 per share for replacement options to be granted on a date which is at least six months plus one day from the date
of cancellation of the tendered options. The exercise price of the replacement options is expected to be equal to 100 percent
of the market price of Centilium's common stock on the grant date of the replacement options. The terms and conditions of
the replacement options, including the vesting schedules, will be substantially the same as the terms and conditions of the
options cancelled. On December 3, 2001, 5.2 million stock options were tendered for cancellation and are expected to be
exchanged for new options on or after June 4, 2002.
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The following is a summary of additional information with respect to the stock option plan:

Options Qutstanding

Weighted
Options Average
Available Number Exercise
for Grant of Shares Price
Balance at December 31, 1988 1,601,250 3,358,257 $ 0.35
Options authorized 1,500,000 - —
Options granted (2,106,600) 2,106,600 $ 1.80
Options exercised — (1,719,348) $ 0.67
Options available due to
repurchase of unvested shares 3,750 — $ 0.40
Options canceled 355,252 (355,252) $ 0.30
Balance at December 31, 1999 1,353,652 3,390,257 $ 1.08
Options authorized 5,569,743 — —
Options granted (6,988,263) 6,988,263 $22.45
Options exercised — (2,044,234) $ 1.40
Options available due to
repurchase of unvested shares 105,224 — —
Options canceled 534,360 (534,360) $14.71
Balance at December 31, 2000 574,718 7,799,926 $19.22
Options authorized 7,040,434 — —
Options granted (5,059,462) 5,059,462 $18.81
Options exercised — (612,695) $ 4.04
Options available due to
repurchase of unvested shares 55,283 — —
Options canceled 6,352,773 (6,352,773} $27.03
Balance at December 31, 2001 8,963,744 5,893,920 $12.02

In addition, the following table summarizes information about stock options that were outstanding and exercisable at
December 31, 2001:

Options Cutstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted Weighted

Weighted Average Weighted Average
Average Remaining Average Remaining
Number Exercise Contractual Life Number Exercise  Contractual Life
Range of Exercise Prices of Shares Price (Years) of Shares Price (Years)
$ 040-% 500 1,453,323 $ 3.36 7 1,426,295 $ 3.41 3.4
$ 515-% 7.67 1,767,516 $ 6.90 9.7 164,317 $ 7.50 6.9
$10.00 -$18.00 1,032,936 $12.38 8.6 681,737 $10.25 8.6
$18.06 -$22.00 987,763 $19.30 8.6 186,908 $19.14 8.6
$22.55-5$68.88 596,340 $29.73 9.2 87,586 $33.28 9.2
$75.13 -8$75.13 56,042 $75.13 8.6 20,206 $75.13 8.6
$ 0.40-$75.13 5,893,920 $12.02 88 2,567,049 $ 821 88
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FIMANGIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Employee Stock Purchase Plan: To provide employees with an opportunity to purchase common stock of the Company
through payroll deductions, the Company established the 2000 Employes Stock Purchase Plan and initially reserved 500,000
shares of common stock for issuance to participants. In addition, the plan provides for automatic annual increases on the first
day of each of the Company’s fiscal years beginning January 1, 2001, equal to the lesser of 400,000 shares or 1% of the
Company’s outstanding common stock on the date of the annual increase, or a lesser number of shares determined by the
Board of Directors. Under the plan, the Company’s employees, subject to certain restrictions, may purchase shares of common
stock at the lesser of 85 percent of the fair market value at either the beginning or end of each six-month offering period. Under
the plan, the Company sold 164,621 and 52,196 shares of common stock during fiscal years 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Stock-Based Compensation: The Company has elected to follow APB Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations in
accounting for its employee stock options because, as discussed below, the alternative fair value accounting provided for
under FAS 123 requires use of option valuation models that were not developed for use in valuing employee stock options.
Under APB Opinion No. 25, when the exercise price of the Company’s employee stock options equals the market price

of the underlying stock on the date of grant, no compensation expanse is recognized.

The option valuation models used to fair value options under FAS 123 were developed for use in estimating the fair value
of traded options that have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option valuation models require the
input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected life of the option. Because the Company’s employee stock
options have characteristics significantly different from those of traded opticns and because changes in the subjective input
assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in management’s opinion, the existing models do not necessarily
provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of its employee stock options.

Pro forma information regarding net loss is required by FAS 123, which requires that the information be determined as if the
Company has accounted for its employee stock-based awards under the fair value method of FAS 123. The fair value of the
options granted in 1999 was estimated using the minimum-value method and the fair value of the options granted in 2001
and 2000 were estimated using the Black-Scholes method, with the following weighted average assumptions:

Employee Stock Employee Stock

Stock Option Plan Purchase Plan Purchase Plan

2001 2000 1999 2001 2000
Expected life from vest date 2.9 years 3.0 years 4.0 years 6.0 months 6.0 months
Volatility 147% 128% - 147% 128%
Risk-free interest rate 3.90% 6.28% 5.50% 1.93% 6.28%

Dividend rate - - - - -

For purposes of FAS 123 pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of the options is amortized to expense over the
options’ vesting period. Had compensation expense for the Company’s stock-based award plans been determined on the
fair value at the grant dates for awards under the plan consistent with the method of FAS 123, the Company’s net loss would
have been increased to the following approximate FAS 123 pro forma amounts (in thousands, except share data):

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1998

FAS 123 Pro forma net loss applicable
to common stockholders $(70,336) $(42,524) $(20,075)
FAS 123 Pro forma basic and diluted net loss

per share applicable to common shareholders $ (210 $ (1.85) $ (2.27)

The options’ weighted average grant date fair value, which is the value assigned to the options under FAS 123, was
approximately $7.86, $16.72 and $0.36 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The weighted-
average fair value of purchase rights granted under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan in 2001 and 2000 were $7.93 and
$12.54 per share, respectively.
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NOTE 8. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 consists of the following (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Current: T T o
Federal $278 $ — $ —
State 65 — —
Foreign 57 8 —
$400 §$ 8  §—

|
|

The difference between the provision for income taxes and the amount computed by applying the federal statutory income
tax rate of 34% to income before taxes is explained as follows (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Tax (benefit) at federal statutory rate $(6,560) $(15,641) $(6,715)
Loss for which no tax benefit is currently recognizable — 3,414 5,073
Unbenefited foreign losses — 5,301 —
Amortization of deferred compensation 5,252 6,926 1,642
Purchased in-process research and development

and amortization of goodwill and other

acquired intangibles 3,640 —_ —
Utilization of net operating losses, net of changes

in valuation allowance (2,237) — —
Other 305 8 —_
Total tax provision $ 400 $ g8 & —

As of December 31, 2001, the Company has $25 milion and $16 mition of net operating loss carryforwards for federal and
state purposes, respectively. The Company also has federal and state research and development tax credit carryforwards of
approximately $1.5 million and $400,000, respectively. The net operating losses and federal tax credit carryforwards wil
expire at various dates beginning in 2005, if not utilized.

Utilization of the net operating loss carryforwards may be subject to a substantial annual limitation due to the ownership
change limitations provided by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and similar state provisions. The annual
limitation may result in the expiration of net operating losses and tax credit carryforwards before full utilization.

Deferred taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of the Company’s
deferred taxes consist of the following (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000

Deferred tax assets:
Net operating losses $9,606 $14,655
Tax credit carryforwards 1,756 1,793
Reserves and accruals 8,835 4,482
Total deferred tax assets 20,197 20,930
Valuation allowance {20,187) {20,930}
Net deferred tax assets T —
Net deferred taxes $ — 5 —
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CHANGES (#t AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAMTS ON ACCOUMTIMG AWND FIRANGIAL DISCLOSURE

Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes", provides for the recognition of
deferred tax assets if realization of such assets is more likely than not. Based upon the weight of available evidence, which
includes the Company’s historical operating performance and the reported cumulative net losses to date, the Company has
provided a full valuation allowance against its deferred tax assets.

The valuation allowance decreased by approximately $733,000 for the year ended December 31, 2001 and increased by
approximately $8.6 miflion and $7.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1939, respectively. The valuation
allowance at December 31, 2001 includes approximately $3.2 milion related to stock option deductions, the bensfit of
which will be recorded in paid-in capital when realized.

NOTE 9. BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

Through December 31, 2001, the Company’s revenues have been primarily derived from one business segment, the sale
of broadband communication products for the DSL and VoP markets. The Company sefls primarily to original equipment
manufacturers and companies in the communications industries.

The Chief Executive Officer has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) because he has final
authority over resource allocation decisions and performance assessment. The CODM does not receive discrete financial
information about any individual components.

The following is a summary of net revenues by major geographic area (in thousands):

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Japan $138,948 $17,301 $ 2,363
North America 16,710 34,451 676
Asia—excluding Japan 3,108 4,587 555
All Other 741 135 150
Total $159,507  $56,474 $ 3,744

The following customers account for 10% or more of the net revenues:

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Sumitomo Electric industries 48% 20% 34%
NEC 38% 10% 21%
Lucent Technologies * % 24% * %
Copper Mountain Networks % 12% * %

*represents less than 10% of net revenues.

NOTE 10. 401(K) PROFIT SHARING PLAN AND TRUST

The Company has adopted a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan and Trust that allows eligible employees to make contributions
subject to certain limitations. The Company may make discretionary contr]butio_ns based on profitabllity as determined by
the Board of Directors. There was no amount contributed by the Company to the plan for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999.
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NOTE 11. QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

Summarized quarterly financial information is as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

Year 2001 (Three months ended)

March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31
Net revenues $31,855 $ 46,371 $ 46,804 $34,477
Cost of revenues $16,171 $23,315 $23,579 $16,716
Gross profit $ 15,684 $ 23,056 $23,.225 $17,761
Qperating loss $(14,590) $  (497) $ (1,830) $ (4,930
Net loss $(13,457) $ (755)  $ (1,286)  $ (4,195)
Basic and diluted net loss per share $ (0.41) $ (0.02 $ (0.04) $ {0.12)
Shares used to compute basic and
diluted net loss per share 32,775 33,426 33,782 33,995

Year 2000 (Three months ended)

March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31
Net revenues $ 4,723 $ 9,762 $17,658 $24,341
Cost of revenues $ 3,483 $ 5,963 $ 10,057 $12,748
Gross profit $ 1,240 $ 3,789 $ 7,601 $11,593
Operating loss $(10,312) $(17,364) $(12,424) $ (9,726)
Net loss $(10,058) $(16,783) $(10,932) $ (8,225)
Basic and diluted net loss per share $ (1.03) $ (0.89) $ (0.35) $  (0.26)
Shares used to compute basic and
diluted net loss per share 9,808 18,819 31,334 31,738

PTERM €. CHANGES (N AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ECCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

PART il

ITER? 10. BIRECTORS AND EMECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RERISTRAMY

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the information under the captions “Information
Concerning Solicitation and Voting,” “Election for Directors” and “Section 16(A) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance”
contained in our definitive proxy statement to be filed no later than May 1, 2002 in connection with solicitation of proxies for
our annual meeting of stockholders to be held June 11, 2002 (the “Proxy Statement”).

PYERG T1. EXECUYIVE COMPENSATICHN

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the information under the captions “Executive
Compensaticn” and “Compensation of Directors” contained in the Proxy Statement. In addition, Exhibits 10.29 through
10.30 of this report contain recently executed Employment Agreements.

52 200t Centlilium Communicatiens, {nc.




chanlidite, FINANLIAL SIAUCHIENL SbLnEUdlee RNU hrrdnlo DN FrORM S-R

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL DWRERS
AND MANAGEMENT

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the information under the caption
“Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” contained in the Proxy Statement.

ITER 13. CERTAIRN RELATIONSKIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the information under the caption
“Certain Transactions” contained in the Proxy Statement.

PART IV

ITEM 74. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTY SCHEDULES AND
REPORTS ON FORM &-K

(A) (1) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements required by this item are listed on the Index to Consclidated Financial Statements in Part I, ltem 8
of this report.

(A) (2) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHEDULES

The following financial statement schedule of Centilium Communications, Inc. for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000
and 1992 should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements of Centillium Communications, Inc.

SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (in thousands):

Balances at Charged to Balances
Beginning Costs and Deductions at End
of Period Expense Write-Offs of Period
Year ended December 31, 1998 $ — $ 150 $ — $ 150
Year ended December 31, 2000 $ 150 $ 782 $ — $ 932
Year ended December 31, 2001 $ 932 $ 102 $ (8) $ 1,026

Al other schedules have been cmitted because they are not applicable or are not required or the information required to be
set forth therein is included in the Consolidated Financial Statements or Notes thereto.
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(A) (3) EXHIBITS

Exhibit
Number Description
3.1 Certificate of incorporation of the Registrant
4.1 Specimen certificate of common stock
4.2* Bylaws of the Registrant
10.1* Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Registrant and each of its directors and officers
10.2* 1997 Stock Plan
10.3~ 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan
10.5* Lease, dated August 16, 1999, between the Registrant and Renco Investment Company
10.21* Foundry Agreement, dated March 7, 2000, between Registrant and United Microelectronics Gorporation
10.22* Assembly and Test Services Agreement, dated February 28, 2000, between Registrant and ST Assembly
and Test Services, Ltd.
10.23™ 2001 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan
10.24™ Lease, dated August 28, 2000, between the Registrant and Bedford Property Industries, inc.
10.25* Change of Control Severance Agreement between the Registrant and Surendra Mandava dated December 14, 2000
10.26*~ Change of Control Severance Agreement between the Registrant and Fara| Aalaei dated December 14, 2000
10.27 Change of Control Severance Agreement between the Registrant and Shahin Hedayat dated December 14, 2000
10.28™* Change of Controi Severance Agreement between the Registrant and Kamran Elahian dated December 14, 2000
10.29 Employment Terms Sheet between the Registrant and Darrel Slack dated December 12, 2001
10.30 Cffer letter between the Registrant and Todd DeBonis dated December 13, 2001
211 Subsidiaries of the Registrant
231 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Auditors

* Incorporated by reference to the Exhibits filed with the Registration Statement of Form S-1 (No. 333-30772),
declared effective by the Commission on May 23, 2000.

** Incorporated by reference to the Exhibits filed with the Registration Statement of Form S-8 (No. 333-56610),
filed with the Commission on March 6, 2001.

*** Incorporated by reference to the Exhibits filed with the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2000, filed with the Commission on March 19, 2001.

(B) REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

There were no reports on Form 8-K filed by the Registrant during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2001.

(C) EXHIBITS

The Company hereby files as part of this Form 10-K the Exhibits listed in ltem 14 (a)(3) above.
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SIENATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused
this Annual Report on Form 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of
Fremont, State of California, on March 25, 2002,

Centilium Communications, Inc.

By: /s/ Faraj Aalaei

Faraj Aalaei
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1834, this Annual Report on Form 10-K has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ Faraj Aalaei Chief Executive Officer and Director March 25, 2002
Faraj Aalaei (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Darrel Slack Vice President and Chief Financial Officer March 25, 2002
Darrel Slack (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

/sf Shahin Hedayat President and Director March 26, 2002

Shahin Hedayat

/sf Robert Hawk Director March 25, 2002
Robert Hawk
/s/ Lip-Bu Tan Director March 25, 2002
Lip-Bu Tan
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BIRECTORSE AND OFFICERS

BOARD OCF
DIRECTORS

Kamran Elahian
Chairman of the Board and
Co-Founder

Faraj Aalaei
CEO and Co-Founder
Centillium Communications, Inc.

Jere Drummond
Vice Chairman (retired)
BellSouth Corp.

Irwin Federman
General Partner
U.S. Venture Partners

Robert Hawk

President and CEO (retired)
U.S. West Multimedia
Communications, Inc.

Shahin Hedayat
President and Co-Founder
Centillium Communications, Inc.

Lip-Bu Tan
Chairman and Founder
Walden International

CORPORATE
SECRETARY

Arthur Schneiderman
Partner
Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
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EXECUTIVES
AND OFFICERS

Faraj Aalaei
CEO and Co-Founder

Shahin Hedayat
President and Co-Founder

Todd DeBonis
Vice President, Worldwide Sales

William Mackenzie
Vice President, Operations

Surendra Babu Mandava
Vice President and Co-Founder,
GM, Access & Network Business Unit

Suzan Schanin
Vice President, Human Resources

Darrel Slack
Vice President and CFO

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of
Stockholders will be held at
the Company’s headquarters
in Fremont at 2:00 p.m. PDT
on Tuesday, June 11, 2002,

LISTING

Centillium Communications’

common stock is quoted on the
Nasdaq National Market System
under the trading symbol CTLM.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young LLP
San Jose, CA

CORPORATE
COUNSEL

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
Palo Alto, CA

INTELLECTUAL
PROPERTY
COUNSEL

Fenwick & West LLP
Palo Afto, CA

TRANSFER AGEWNT
AND REGISTRAR

Mellon Investor Services LLC
85 Challenger Road
Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660
Telephone: (800) 589-9836
www.melloninvestor.com

ANNUAL REPORT
cN FoOoRM 10-K

A copy of the Company’s
form 10-K, as filed with the
Securities and Exchange
Commission, is available free

of charge on request.
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